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Company Profile

Name of The Company
Date of Registration
Company’s Status
Registered Office

Head Office

Dhaka Liaison Office
Supervisory Organization
Administrative Ministry
Authorized Capital
Total Number of Shares
Paid up Capital
Franchise Area

First Annual General Meeting
Total Manpower

Company’s Website Address
Company’s E-mail Address

Daily Gas Sales (Average)

Total Number of Customer Connection

Total Volume of Gas Consumed During This Year :

Gas Pipeline Network

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

23 November 2009

Public Limited Company

Khulna

Abir Tower, 218, M. A. Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna
Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
Bangladesh Qil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources

Tk. 300.00 Crore

3.00 Crore

Tk. 100.00 Crore

Khulna & Barishal Divisions and Part of Dhaka Division
(Faridpur, Gopalganj, Madaripur, Shariatpur, Rajbari District)
20 May’ 2011

Approved: 522 (Officer: 217, Staff: 305)

Present Manpower: 220 (Officer: 88, Outsource Staff: 124,
Temporary Staff: 08)

www.sgcl.org.bd

sundarbangas@gmail.com

105 MMSCF

2,386

952.514 MMSCF

a. Transmission Pipe Line : 33.842 Km

b. Feeder Main & Service (Distribution) Line: 107.71394 Km
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PP
 Shareholders

NAZMUL AHSAN
Chairman, Petrobangla

A. K. M. BENJAMIN RIAZI ENGR. MD. SHAHEENUR ISLAM ENGR. ALl MOHD. AL-MAMUN
Director (Finance) Director (PSC) Director (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla Petrobangla Petrobangla

ENGR. ALI IQBAL MD. NURULLAH RUCHIRA ISLAM
Director (Planning) Secretary
Petrobangla Petrobangla
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MD. JAHANGIR ALAM
Chairman, SGCL Board
&
Additional Secretary (Planning)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

SHAHEENA KHATUN

Director, SGCL Board &
Joint Secretary (Development),
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

H.M. KHALID IFTEKHER
Director, SGCL Board &
Deputy Secretary
Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

DR. MOHA. SHER ALI MAHBUBA FARJANA
Director, SGCL Board & Joint Secretary &
Joint Secretary Director, SGCL Board

Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Government of Bangladesh

ENGR. ALI IQBAL MD. NURULLAH MOLLAH MIZANUR RAHMAN
Director, SGCL Board & Director, SGCL Board &
—_— - Deputy Secretary
Director (Planning) Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Petrobangla Government of Bangladesh

WILLIAM PROLOY SAMADDER TOFAYEL AHMED

Director, SGCL Board, SGCL Director, SGCL Board &
Managing Director, SGCL
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ST ST AR | (A RO, IR Kot G BT e’ SRweE, ireierig, TMiRiE, *[RITesF ¢
AEGTAE! (SRTPTIR & (PR P | SAEPS TR 27T Foqel ATR#{eT1E foTfiel, A=FCHa W37 K
VI G- IR ARAST FTT IR WG @ (@iifed |

tﬁ\ "
‘L.
X ";

GG G TS 7 GIRT TP Fel e Srepda Sel=ia

o TG 7L FONH @ ARBITA 2

TS CRRERTEIW, TvaqS G @A FNEe-93 Sqeine =4 (Authorized Capital)
voo (fore) @It Bl @R RIS T4 (Paid-up Capital) ISV Soo (GF*®) THIT B |
2fefb T T doo (GF¥1®) Bl RO TR 6 RIE RAGT S (9F) &IfT | @r=iifea
Memorandum and Articles of Association-& Subscriber R (NGRREAR TORSI W R
IMHPR q T FATS| TPYE U Afeew i 1 > T 703 &fs R Soo (9F*1®) BT f=IF @G 900
(3Tre=re) BIFE q (39) & RIT =m0z | A 55,55 ,66 ,900/- (FAwRE @b xR 7%
fRIHR TelR fom*o) TTaR 66,65 o590 (FAMER 7% MR Jar o oK) RS T
CRGRRAR efSffagIRT GARF-GF T ™ SR | SR, GAGHIIT-GF o AT AL FoR
JRTe e @R PIEee-a7 AR T 900 (Te*S) BT ‘S Yoo (4F*1e) @I FIFRI
TS I AR | RIS TRIR Fod W [camFe =g 85,43 ,80,000/- (CFAwM &IT
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SR AT RCACE |
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AT TR 8 8 T Vo7 A NI SR G ¢ et 7 m oo, (GRS &
ARBES, IREC TGN SHHHTE «a > & ARGEF, > & IR AfTEe @R ifeae-«a
RGP AAIETIAZ TG & AW TN ARG 157 45 |

v.00 (T RS #icen Ave
TS CRIRTRTRIT, Sdd¢ AT (SRR *RIGR 2T CF SF© Z0eT 7 STSF G G @

(T RIER TS AR ARV PACTGT-GF 7 (TF Fol e Sopdel Sel=ia

ERGRC*M AReFRa fsfir w3 7P oqe FEa oF = | (OFT PIEHIT-93 SiNge eIl 1SR
CAGRARET TP *1F© PG ACHH-G7 [ FeFA ~RFIZPR Roqe STPITAPIR GAGNGT -4
a5 23,652,900 ,009/- (¢ @Il KAFRE 7% e =R cofae) Bl Yoo Zweess A= 0 |
IR @ITCT AT Sl =g AT AR GRS (T, 050 ©ffd 2e FFT F67
AT @R I P (SR FNCGC-Gq M4y (ST pie I7ome 41 27 | (ST pfe @I (SR
STT BRI G FERGRCHTTR A T AIRFIRS , fOo—as , N[N, S, W O 8 e[y
AP AT FoF PAGRIT-GF 6 e T4 27 | WiGHIge GG f[oqe @i et 2
B, 2050 IR fTeT AZATET FhoIfee-aF T [Fofor S &F (A |

8.00 (IR IS =g
« ~4% (O *1=0A R 0805 NoRRER =@, 2ufb MRy =g, fF 3fifens, b g, :F Fmifte
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IR FEAM T& [R (@Y AT 7T FAAIR b ICACE |
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SRR PI0N B F41 TR |
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G 35 AS (8APT) gt
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Db, AT, @, I AGF, GG, FEI-GF TCH(0e TS 77 35 T, 2030 I 20 ‘S 3591
ST (SITGT) GTAT Bl T TR | TF G NGO 9G (FA SfNge Gaary e «fisfere
T ST (R, (T, A RR-TBF 1% Fo~1F o) 7 ANGOIQe 3w oA g ARz
IR fAig1 @B 2lPplew TP TREA G3R TOWPRRAE S CTAT 8=9 TS [ | qRISIS, S47ET
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T[S /SIS / 2= JEFC 55 F4)

EERE : 0ss.sgel@gmail.com
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IR SHFTFTS PIEGN
T ST AN @ PR e (GefgetifEtieeT) qa AfFmmRg e e o6 @
RIS MNP PR (@Y TP TR

o (@FIEE A T oge TR 7Y SRS AR (G (@R 7l (GeigeifEatie) 3
QFEM7EE A R3¢ (3 G FHIRG AP RS (FCH P FIAICRA #I0% o (i snifacs
GTCFEFTERIT F9F AR 1 ¢ TR Fa g 2 | 68 A €0 @@t @
IR GB*M (RMS), TPT B IR (GBC), TP SRAIRS (GT) TI%e S{ER AR GTEte
Jifeifa @b ~fFfFe =7 | *RASITe @t @ N5if Go*M (RMS) 97 Jifeifd @b et =ieser
S G, Q0% I RGN @ ffOF SR Hydrostatic €% Pneumatic Test ¥ 4 27 | & AT
TP RMS 7 IR 16T 5T FRCT IR ST F4T AR 47 AYE OF [ (&7 7 TR
41 9T T |

qger, I e @0w TR WA e oa @i R T efgefHifEties @3 St Gas Supply
Agreement (GSA) IrwEd RafG Reasaide g | e oyt SR e oiea o/fres a5t enfes
FCATTE T R3¢ (e8g PIFFHFHTS fErm™a-20%) 70O W GIGIRGFE JICH 7T ARIE =0F |

North West Power Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL) € TPl broo (3 83 FRIS

2RI F2PT broo (3 93 INIRT AL RS (Y R NRGNG fsfiees &y «efgeifatioe gz
e M Shanghai Electric and Ansaldo Energia €3 K 6 Qbr/55/205s I §fe arefae
TR | T FfIf HETorE e R At F9 guife aeena @7 feenzs ¢ g av
JHIR AR AR FH AN A B AR | S G AGHGT e Gl IR @, TP broo (W3 68
FTHIRT AP [P (FCG AT, 03 O H9.¢ GAGNHITFC € (FFAM, 00 TO ST TTFHF &)
q0 YNYNIITHIE IR ST, 2039 TS 380 GNINHITFTE 7T &G 20 | Afefe [ Fwaea AT
RS [l o1q (il @3z aFefgeif&ihiaeT @3 I4r Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) IR TG
BRI TR |

PAfER-7 LT 0o (3 82 QLI LT PR AR YR (FCH I FRIAIR

R Fea AT =T vvo (W3 88 QRF T FHIS AZF [P (@F0H WP TN e
RGN T FCH Technical Specification, AMFETT, WFAG ol YO, NI FR € i s
SURIGE & OIq (@R ARGERT oRMa Praes SieEs [RS8 Gfeties «F Noag qrwiedy
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) T®R® I PIfEfa 0 te@d Fa1 =7 | sR&eice [eEl “tad
TGN SR @, 2FPT TRIARCA #CH AR e Sy BFmicas A §fe g 7o RS I
MoU TUI® F[ T2 M -9 FAF | GRIGNS RS o+ RIS A[AINGT R GTeiFef=feraer
OF TG 3¢ (W3 83 P4 TFINGH-9F TFHF 20O TE ARGNGA-IF SACHE 7S ATRAETE Froaq
O PG TS goFo a+ig wiee Ffefd T tee Fa 2eacr 1 FAfEH e *’ieeo-r ket
5T JRCHA 09/0b/20%d SIRY wFol@ = F41 =7 | PSR @ @i I’ @, T 0o (W @3
FfHfPTe TN G 2039 TS Ve GNGRRHIIT T T AT 20T |
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AN AFES §E (WTOIESF 08/0¢ /030 SIfFTH Letter of Credit (LC) T FAF woo (feme) fire widie
b @AM, 2 SRR Ty DM 2D T T AN @ ARAR et rer o700y 26w
U e AN (@FIfSE-s T2aT tafFre Fame afew™ 3o /o¢ /020 ST Force Majeure
(AR IR | *RISICS S SR GRS deo (qF*re 2Rer) e SR 2br/0q/202 SIfFd 7
{ﬁﬁ 1 =Y | SCeT_T (@, M/s. Tormene Americana SA-JVCA W WF&IFIW RIS AFANGH-9 FIforedy
f4feq 7@If$x Detailed Engineering, Design, Drawing 2951w nfern RRifie #Rit=relte peie Sqeame
VI AT TRCE | G, R *E AT 2o 89% Nifs Sfers 2eawy | I8 gt RMS e
I HETN[ R |

q.0¢ IR R @R T g iz a AT REE &

G @ feyer 7o m et @ (HGRRER NTa=a ST 3o [ g «eTeiR RTR areeik st=emt
85 fSTITR STy ATEF G CHHIE S (EPTR ey AAfRErs g giftredy e afeor
ST AT ARTCAT ST BN Q2 T AR | PG RNGET T TS SN (SIF & T SIS
W TR 0%y (G-« FfEAg ot DRGT-UT IF0F o AN if&hrae-ag
SRS G *RfE GIGRI-aa SR So e x woo PiaTedfer x sax WO 2 =% «RPR 20
GANGFTE FAoPg G fermes faitom egfore @ gz w1 =R | Ao TR (22
17l ARR) o™ S0y vaeia S e SRAG 2okt I (@A 208 5o A | G2l
R Retfa artom srecart s 8fb e efsaia fégr @ Fifbe wifets st sikeart emitas =ey S5
TIC M G RGN Qe ffire gty ¢ <fve 7w o F9¢ aifiFe e e
LAIE ©F 8 ATl o ({1 IR @R &y YRR SIICAT AR |

9,04 AN P areea ¢Tre 3@ @ o g A=t =T FREr &mie

q.09

PG T (SR WSS GRIT AT @ @ {75 FRR @R Gt (s s Braifsg I
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G- GF T (SFIR SIS RIS AT T ATCIFT T 2SO 27T A Wi
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A1 TR @3 FEIRIET SR eWIcaa 48 FEE Homle AT |

(OIFTIg M/s. Aggreko International Projects Ltd. Singapore €9 5& (33\€8 e ﬁ@’ﬂ
T[T AL SAGATC =N

M/s. Aggreko International Projects Ltd. Singapore W G 20O (SR FARRS b (3 83 (@B
e @0y 1 AR WS Wangst fSasdS i EEER SRS Wi | T R (gd e
LM T Qb GHGHPHGFE @R 2020-203d FRRF ME 3¢.00 GHINPIIFC JER W7 IR
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The Directors’ Report
On The Occasion Of 12th Annual General Meeting
Reflecting Overall Activities for Financial Year 2020-2021
Of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum.

1.00

Greetings and congratulations to all at the 12th Annual General Meeting of Sundarban Gas
Company Limited. | am pleased to present the Directors' report on the overall activities of the
company for the financial year 2020-2021. The company continues to thrive even in the event of
a global pandemic or natural disaster, with the guidance of its esteemed shareholders and board
of directors, timely steps in management and the relentless efforts of the staffs of all levels and
each and everyone associated with the company. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am
presenting the annual report for the financial year 2020-2021, including the audited accounts,
auditor's report and management, marketing, financial, administrative and developmental
activities.

The purpose and goal of forming this company

You all are aware that while the global COVID-19 pandemic has had a negative impact on the
economy of many countries including the developed ones, Bangladesh is moving forward to an
unstoppable journey in implementing Vision-2041 while continuing the trend of economic
development. One of the major commitments of the present government is to ensure
uninterrupted supply of energy to make this journey of development sustainable and more
prosperous. Various steps have already been taken to generate power at minimum cost, supply
primary energy at low cost, construct infrastructure required for primary energy, ensure
investment balance between production, transmission and distribution, ensure efficient use of
established capacity, encourage private investment in energy, ensure fair pricing policy of energy
and strengthen the concerned institutions of power and energy. It is hoped that unimaginable
success will be achieved in this sector soon. The lion's share of current energy demand is met by
natural gas, the country's main mineral resource. As the price of natural gas is lower than other
fuels, it has been playing a major role in socio-economic development of Bangladesh. Although
Khulna gained a reputation as an industrial area, it did not flourish as expected. Sundarban Gas
Company Limited was established to supply gas to different classes of customers in Khulna and
the south-west region with the aim of balanced development of the country. By registering with
the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms in Khulna on 23 November, 2009, Sundarban
Gas Company Limited emerged as an independent state-owned distinct company under
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Petrobangla. The company is continuing its efforts to ensure the supply and optimal use of gas
in various power plants and industries by setting up a gas pipeline network in the south-west of
the country and these activities are expected to accelerate in the future. Khulna Division, Barisal
Division and Faridpur, Gopalganj, Madaripur, Shariatpur and Rajbari districts of Dhaka Division
are the franchise areas of the company. The company is responsible for the construction of
distribution gas pipelines in the franchise areas, the provision of gas connections to customers
and the provision of post-connection services.

Capital structure and Board of Directors of the company

Honorable shareholders, Authorized Capital of Sundarban Gas Company Limited is 300 (three
hundred) crore taka and Paid-up Capital is currently 100 (one hundred) crore taka. The value of
each share is 100 (one hundred) taka and the total number of shares of the company is 1 (one)
crore. The Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company consists of 7 officers
including the Chairman, Directors and Secretary of Petrobangla as subscribers and a total of 7
(seven) shares of total 700 (seven hundred) taka have been allotted in the name of above 7
subscribers with each subscriber has 1 (one) share of 100 (one hundred) taka in their name. The
remaining 99,99,993/- (ninety nine lakh ninety nine thousand nine hundred ninety three) shares
of 99,99,99,300/- (ninety nine crore ninety nine lakh ninety nine thousand three hundred) taka
have been allotted in the name of the Chairman of Petrobangla. It is to be noted that as per the
decision taken at the 10th Annual General Meeting of SGCL, the paid-up capital of SGCL has
been increased from 700 (seven hundred) taka to 100 (one hundred) crore taka. A total of

Board Metting of Sundarban Gas Company Limited
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99,99,99,300/- (ninety nine crore ninety nine lakh ninety nine thousand three hundred) taka
has been converted into paid up capital against the issuance of 49,72,400/- (forty nine lakh
seventy two thousand four hundred) general shares against the amount of 49,72,40,000/-
(forty nine crore seventy two lakh forty thousand) taka invested by the government in the
company and 50,27,593/- (fifty lakh twenty seven thousand five hundred ninety three) bonus
shares against the amount of 50,27,59,300/- (fifty crore twenty seven lakh fifty nine thousand
three hundred) taka from the revenue reserve of the company. According to Section 107 of
the Memorandum and Articles of Association, the Board of Directors shall consist of at least 5
directors and not more than 9 directors to conduct the activities of SGCL. At present the Board
of Directors of the Company consists of a Chairman and 4 members of the Administrative
Ministry namely Energy and Mineral Resources Division, 1 Director of Petrobangla, 1 Director
of Bangladesh Petroleum Institute, 1 External Director and Managing Director of SGCL.

3.00 Background of flourishing of the company

Respected Shareholders, in the year 1995 Shahbajpur Gas field of Bhola was explored and
BAPEX started production and gas supply construction, gas transmission and distribution
pipelines. As Bhola is situated under the franchise area of SGCL, the committee formed by
petrobangla recommended to hand over the transmission pipeline and other infrastructures
to SGCL in exchange of 21,92,36,033/- (twenty one crore ninety two lakh thirty six thousand
thirty three) taka. The mentioned amount was paid to BAPEX with the approval of Board of
SGCL and a Vendor Agreement was executed between BAPEX and Sundarban Gas Company
Limited with effect from 01.05.2013. In accordance with the vendor agreement, the Gas
Pipeline, DRS, RMS, Land, Office building and other assets of Gas Transmission and
Distribution of Bhola had been transferred to SGCL by BAPEX. SGCL emerged as a gas
distribution company of petrobangla on 28th August, 2013 and started its marketing activities
through commissioning of distribution pipelines.

4.00 The current state of the company

Sundarban Gas Company Limited has so far provided gas supply to 2346 non-metered
domestic, 26 metered domestic, 2 commercial, 5 industrial, 2 captive power, one 95 MW
capacity & one 34.5 MW capacity rental power plant, one government owned combined cycle
power plant of 225 MW capacity, one private combined cycle power plant of 220 MW
capacity at Bhola and one government owned combined cycle power plant of 410 MW
capacity at Bheramara, Kushtia along with related services in this regard. At present, gas is
being supplied to SGCL's franchise areas at an average daily rate of about 105 MMSCF.
Currently, the total amount of transmission and distribution pipelines of different diameters
of the company is 33.842 km and 107.71394 km respectively.

5.00 Mujib Year Celebration

To commemorate the birth centenary of Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the Father of
the Nation, the greatest hero of independence, or Mujib Year, Sundarban Gas Company
Limited has taken various activities and action plans and made successful efforts to
implement them properly. As part of the action plan undertaken by SGCL, activities were
undertaken to ensure distribution system free of illegal gas connection in the franchise areas
by the company. To serve the purpose, crash programs were conducted at all the customer's
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premises of the company from 08/03/2020 to 15/03/2020 by a core committee and eight
sub-committees and SGCL’s franchise area at Bhola district was declared as an illegal gas
connection free distribution system by disconnecting the gas connections of 16 residential
customers temporarily who were using gas for other purposes and using unauthorized gas
equipments. In addition, 41 leakages were detected and repaired after inspecting 200
customer’s courtyard till June, 2021 against the target of inspecting 200 customer’s courtyard
and detecting leakages in the riser through gas detectors and repairing them on the occasion
of Mujib Year as part of SGCL's Annual Performance Agreement for the fiscal year 2020-21.
Mujib Corner has been launched in SGCL’s head office to commemorate Bangabandhu’s birth
centenary. On the occasion of Mujib Year, billboards and banners were set up in the head
office and regional marketing office of SGCL and meetings were organized in the company in
accordance with the health guidelines. On the other hand, the letter head pads used by the
company and all the notifications issued by the company have confirmed the use of the logo
of Mujib Year and the Golden Jubilee of the great Independence in a proper manner. In
addition, measures have been taken for proper implementation of the short / medium / long
term plan adopted to build a clean Bangladesh and implement the 'Clean Village-Clean City'
program as directed by Petrobangla on the occasion of Mujib Year.

6.00
6.01

w
@ s

Implemented Development Activities

Commercial supply of gas to 220 MW CCPP of Nutan Bidyut (Bangladesh) Limited
(NBBL) at Borhanuddin, Bhola by setting up temporary RMS and pipeline for power
generation on emergency basis

The RMS and the pipeline have been commissioned on September 12-13, 2020 by laying a
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temporary RMS for gas commissioning of under construction 220 MW/212 MW (HSD) power
plant of Nutan Bidyut (Bangladesh) Limited (NBBL) at Borhanuddin, Bhola and by laying
temporary pipeline from off take of 10" diameter at nearby PDB 225 MW CCPP premises to
300 meter of 8" diameter. The approved load of the power plant is 38 MMCFD. The COD of
the main power plant has been performed from 01/06/2021 to 08/06/2021 and at present
the commercial supply of gas is running in that power plant.

6.02 Preparation of digital map of SGCL's existing transmission and distribution pipeline

Initially a digital map of SGCL's existing 33 km transmission line and 72 km distribution line has
been prepared which has already come in live. Information regarding the location (latitude,
longitude), depth of pipe, route alignment, gas pressure, pipe diameter, valve pit, and CP test
point etc. of the pipeline can be found online through digital map.

6.03 Upgradation of Cathodic Protection System to prevent erosion of existing gas
distribution and service pipelines in Bhola area

Currently the cathodic protection system has been upgraded to prevent corrosion of the gas
distribution pipeline. In this case a new Pole Mounted Transformer Rectifier (TR) set has been
installed at Bhola Sadar. An online CP monitoring system has also been introduced.

6.04 Introduce billing process through EVC meter

The total number of customers where EVC meters can be installed under SGCL is 06
(Industrial-04 and Captive-02). At present, all the customers have EVC meters turned on and
gas bills are being calculated with readings through EVC meters.

6.05 Launch of One Stop Service (OSS)

Following the government's decision to provide natural gas supply services to industrial
establishments in industrial areas planned to develop investment in the industrial sector,
Marketing Division of Sundarban Gas Company Limited (SGCL) head office: 218, M. A. Bari
Road, Sonadanga, Khulna has launched 'One Stop Service (OSS)' facility on 29 December,
2020. Under this service, all types of industrial customers belonging to the planned industrial
zones (BEPZA, BEZA, Bangladesh Hi-Tech Park Authority etc.) existing in the franchise areas of
the company will be able to avail natural gas connection and other related services at their
industrial establishments. In addition, the respected customers will be able to know about the
information or services provided by OSS and provide their complaints, necessary opinions and
suggestions regarding the related issues or services provided in the following ways:

Website: http://sgcl.org.bd/ (Click on the Feedback / Complaints / Suggestions icon by
clicking on the Contacts tab of the website to submit complaints and feedback)

E-mail: oss.sgcl@gmail.com
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sgcl09
Idea Box: Head Office of SGCL: 218, M. A. Bari Road, Sonadanga, Khulna.
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Visit to Bhola by the Director (Operatlon and Mlnes) of Petrobangla

7.00 Developmental Activities under Implementation

7.01

7.02

S
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Gas supply to Khulna 225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant of North West Power
Generation Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL) at Khalishpur

North West Power Generation Co. Ltd. (NWPGCL) has constructed and commissioned a
pipeline under the supervision of SGCL to supply gas to Khulna 225 MW Combined Cycle
Power Plant at Khalishpur in Khulna Gas Distribution Area. But the Regulating and Metering
Station (RMS), Gas Booster Compressor (GBC), Gas Turbine (GT) were in a state of disuse for
a long time and technical defects were observed in them. Subsequently, Hydrostatic and
Pneumatic tests were started in various parts of RMS on June 12, 2021 to diagnose technical
faults of Regulating and Metering Station (RMS). The commissioning work of RMS is in
progress after the completion of the test and it is expected that it will be possible to supply
gas to the power plant very soon.

In addition, the issue of signing a Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) between the company and
NWPGCL for supplying gas to the said power plant is under consideration. Khulna 225 MW
CCPP will require gas at the rate of 35 MMCFD from December 2021 subject to adequate gas
supply after completion of construction of the described gas infrastructure.

Gas supply to Rupsha 800 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant of North West Power
Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL)

An agreement was signed between NWPGCL and foreign contractor Shanghai Electric and
Ansaldo Energia on 28/11/2019 for the construction of the proposed Rupsha 800 MW
Combined Cycle Power Plant and RMS. The design and drawing of RMS proposed by SGCL as
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part of technical assistance is currently in the process of screening and approval. According to
NWPGCL sources, the Rupsha 800 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant will require 17.5 mmcfd
from August, 2022 and 70 mmcfd for the 1st unit from February, 2023 and 140 mmcfd from
August, 2023. The signing of Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) between the company and
NWPGCL is being considered for the supply of gas to the two power plants.

Gas supply to PDB's Khulna 330 MW Dual Fuel Combined Cycle Power Plant

In the contexts of the decision of the Board of Directors of this company, the MoU
(Memorandum of Understanding) that is about to be signed between BPDB and SGCL has
been finalized and sent to PDB for technical specification, estimation, preparation of tender

Bheramara RMS Maintenance activities

documents, tender evaluation and supervision of construction work for the construction of
RMS with a view to supplying gas at Khulna 330 MW Dual Fuel Combined Cycle Power Plant
under construction by BPDB. Later, PDB said in a letter that the PDB authorities would take
steps to finalize the MoU once the agreement with the contractor for the construction of the
pipeline was completed. Besides, the tender documents prepared by SGCL for laying the
pipeline from the off take of NWPGCL's 225 MW CCPP RMS in Khulna RMS and to the inlet of
the said RMS proposed by PDB has been sent to PDB and tender was invited on 07/06/2021
after being scrutinized by PDB. According to PDB sources, Khulna 330 MW CCPP will require
gas at the rate of 65 mmcfd from February, 2023.
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Reception to the newly appointed Managing Director by the Board of Directors

7.04 Permanent RMS and Pipeline Construction of NBBL 220 MW Combined Cycle Power
Plant

A contract between SGCL & M/S Tormene Americana SA-JVCA has been signed on 15/01/2020
for constructing a RMS of 48 mmcfd capacity and 12" DN x 7 KM x 1000 psig pipeline at
customer financing (Depository work) with a view to supplying gas to 220 MW Gas (HSD)
power plant which was installed by Nutan Bidyut (Bangladesh) Limited (NBBL) in Bhola. As per
contract signed with M/S Tormene Americana SA-JVCA, the construction of the RMS and the
pipeline was supposed to be completed by 300 (Three hundred) days after the issuance of
Letter of credit (L/C) on 04/05/2020 i.e. within February 28, 2021, but the contractor
announced Force Majeure on 19/05/2020 in the wake of the global Covid-19 pandemic.
Subsequently, in the light of their application, the time has been extended to 150 days i.e. till
28/07/2021. It is to be noted that Detailed Engineering, Design, Drawing etc related
documents of different equipments to be established at the RMS proposed by M/S Tormene
Americana SA-JVCA were given final approval after scrutinization in detail. As of June, 2021,
the project has achieved 47% progress overall. Work is currently underway to build a
permanent RMS.

7.05 Providing gas connection to new industrial customers in Kushtia BSCIC area

S
@ s

In the light of the directives of the Energy and Mineral Resources Division and Petrobangla,
activities have been undertaken to provide gas connection to 4 customers of BRB Group in
Kushtia BSCIC Industrial Area and other customers and industrial establishments to be set up
in other planned industrial areas including Special Economic Zone. In order to supply gas to
these customers as per the approval of SGCL board meeting, an initiative has been taken to
construct 20 MMCFD DRS with hook up line 10 inch x 300 psig x 172 meter from GTCL's
Kushtia-based Bottail TBS's off take to the adjoining SGCL's acquired land.The company is in
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the process of preparing the worksheet for inviting tenders for construction of DRS (with hook
up line) as described. In addition, the customers have been informed to send necessary
information and documents to the company in the light of the circular issued by Energy and
Mineral Resources Division to take necessary steps for allocation of gas load in order to
provide gas connection in the industrial and captive category to the 4 industrial
establishments described as associates of Kushtia BRB Group.

7.06 Increase the load of existing industrial customers and provide gas connection to new
Industrial customers

The board of directors has already given approval to supply gas to Messrs. Sagar Bread and
Biscuit Factory and Messrs. Sheltech Ceramics under SGCL’s Abika Bhola in response to the
application of these 2 industrial establishments and concerned activities are going on to
increase load as per the rules.

On the other hand, the board of directors of the company has already given approval to
provide gas connection to Messrs. Al Medina Food Products under SGCL's Abika Bhola in
response to their application and concerned activities are going on as per the rules.

7.07 RMS Upgradation 95 MW Rental Power Plant of M/s. Aggreko International Projects
Ltd. Singapore in Bhola

To supply gas to the 95 MW Rental Power Plant shifted from Ashuganj to Bhola by M/s.
Aggreko International Projects Ltd. Singapore, RMS was constructed and currently gas supply
is going on. The approved load is 26 MMSCFD for the power plant and gas was supplied at the
rate of 15.00 MMCFD in fiscal year 2020-2021. The technical documents related to the
Specification of Major Equipment sent by M/s. Aggreko for RMS upgradation (upgradation
from 600 psig to 1000 psig) have been approved by this company on 05/11/2020 after
scrutiny. Upgradation of RMS is underway after completion of Hydrostatic and Pneumatic
tests in different parts of RMS of this power plant.

A humble trlbute on behalf of SGCL on National Mourning Day
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7.08 Activities related to construction of head office building

The e-GP has already invited tenders for land filling and the construction of boundary wall on
0.6522 acres of land acquired in Krishnanagar mouza of Khulna district for the construction of
head office building of this company. The tender for the construction work filled in the e-GP
has been evaluated and the specified work contract has been completed with the contractor.
However, the e-GP is in the process of inviting tenders for the construction of the boundary
wall again. In addition, TAPP has been prepared and sent to Petrobangla as per the decision
of SGCL's board meeting to hire a consultant to supervise the design, drawing and
construction work of the building for the construction of head office building of Sundarban
Gas Company Limited (SGCL). Subsequently, the TAPP was approved by the Board of
Petrobangla. The company is in the process of accepting Liquidity Certificate and final
approval of TAPP as per the demand of Petrobangla.

=

Reception to the newly appointed Director by the Board of Directors
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7.09 Distribution Of Pipelines And Related Materials Purchased Under The Southwest Region Gas

7.10

7.11

7.12

8.00
8.01
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Distribution Network Project

According to the decision and direction of Energy and Mineral Resources Division and
Petrobangla, distribution of materials procured for the Southwest Region Gas Distribution
Network Project under Sundarban Gas Company Limited is underway between Petrobangla
and its various companies on payment basis. Of the 845 km of line pipes purchased under the
Southwest Gas Distribution Network Project under Sundarban Gas Company Limited, 222.935
km of line pipes have already been distributed among various companies of Petrobangla and
622.065 km of line pipes are remaining. At present, line pipes collection of 6 km of 10 inch
diameter, 25 km of 8 inch diameter and 8 km of 2 inch diameter, 5.8 km of 16 inch diameter
and 20 km of 20 inch diameter line pipes by BGDCL, PGCL and TGTDSL respectively. PGCL has
assured to collect 30 km line pipe of 8 inch diameter. In this regard, it is to be noted that
various companies of Petrobangla are being repeatedly given the letter of demand.
Incidentally, the gas equipment and fittings related to the linepipe are being distributed as per
the demand to the distribution companies of Petrobangla.

Land Acquisition Activities of SGCL

Administrative approval has been obtained for the acquisition of 3.0287 acres of land owned
by Mohsin Jute Mill of Shyamganj Mouza in Fultala upazila of Khulna district for construction
of Pipe Yard, Workshop, Testing Lab, Store, Gas Station, Dormitory and Rest House of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited. An acquisition proposal has been sent along with
environmental clearance, KDA no-objection letter, administrative approval of the acquisition,
design and other necessary mouza maps, layout plan, proposed project details as per the
requirements of DC office and the check-list of Acquisition & Requisition of Immovable
Property Ordinance, 2017.

TBS construction related activities

In order to ensure uninterrupted gas distribution system in Bhola city, the location of the inlet
and outlet of the proposed TBS has been determined by inspecting the site for construction of
a TBS (1000-60 PSIG) inside the Borhanuddin valve station under 7 km gas pipeline of 12 inch
diameter of NBBL. Accordingly, the work of design and preparation of estimate is in the final
stage. According to the design, the demand has been sent for the goods which are not
available in the store of the company. According to the availability of goods, the design and
estimate will be finalized and tenders will be called in e-GP very soon.

Installation of temporary testing bench

A committee has already been formed to formulate a proposal to set up a temporary testing
bench at SGCL at low cost. BoQ preparations for setting up testing benches are in the final
stage. It is hoped that, it will be possible to set up a temporary testing bench at Borhanuddin
Valve Station within the next 2021-2022 financial year.

Future development plans

Construction of Gas Distribution Network in Kushtia, Jhenaidah, Jashore, Khulna BSCIC
Industrial Area from existing GTCL off take

Plans have been made to build gas distribution network in Kushtia, Jhenaidah, Jashore, Khulna
BSCIC industrial areas by 2022-2024 with GoB/own fund. Preliminary survey of the company
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has revealed that construction of 1.5 km hook up line of 300 psig pressure and 10" diameter,
construction of 16.3 km pipeline of 140 psig pressure and 10" diameter, construction of 3.1
km pipeline of 140 psig pressure of 8" diameter, construction of 4 DRS, construction of 4 CP
stations, construction of control building and ancillary construction

works will be required for that purpose. According to the initial estimate, the construction of
the network in question will require approximately Tk. 40 crore. After the completion of the
project, it is expected that gas will be supplied at the rate of 5 MMCFD to approximately 6
industrial establishments in the 1st year and at the rate of 20 MMCFD to 35 industrial
establishments in the 20th year. It will be possible to develop industries, improve
socio-economic condition, create new jobs, increase export earnings, alleviate poverty and
improve the living standards of the people.

SGCL Officials Participate in Swearing in Ceremony at the closing of Golden Jubilee of Independence and Mujib Year

Installation of Prepaid Meters

According to the preliminary survey data, in order to bring all residential customers
(non-metered) of SGCL under pre-paid gas meter within the next 2022-2024 financial year,
installation of 6458 pre-paid meters for 6458 double burner gas stove for 2372 residential
customers of SGCL and installation of server, software and other necessary installations will
be required for which according to the initial estimate about 20 crore taka will be required. By
installing pre-paid meters, it will be possible to ensure optimal and efficient use of gas,
prevent gas wastage and reduce arrears. There was primary discussion with BUET for the
design and preparation of detailed estimates for the construction of data centers, servers,
software, testing benches, etc. and ancillary establishments required for installation of
prepaid gas meters for all residential customers in Bhola area under SGCL and a
bilateral/tripartite meeting will be organized very soon as per their demand. Subsequently, if
the design and estimate is received from BUET, the full proposal will be sent to Petrobangla
subject to the approval of the Board of Directors of the company.

8.03 Construction of gas distribution network in Gopalganj district

Plans have been made to construct gas distribution pipeline in Kotalipara and Gopalganj Sadar
Economic Zone, BSCIC and other planned industrial areas from GTCL's proposed TBS with GoB
funding by 2024-2026. According to the preliminary survey of the company, construction of
400 meter hook-upline of 300 psig pressure and 10" diameter, construction of 20 km pipeline
of 140 psig pressure and 10" diameter, construction of 2 DRS, construction of 2 CP stations,
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construction of control building, ancillary civil and mechanical works and land acquisition
work will be required. According to the initial estimate, the construction of the network in
guestion will require an estimated Tk 137 crore. After the completion of the project, it will be
possible to create new jobs, increase export earnings, alleviate poverty and improve the living
standards of the people by supplying gas at the rate of 10 MMSCFD to the proposed economic
zone, BSCIC and other industrial plants in Kotalipara and Gopalganj Sadar. GTCL is currently in
constant touch in this regard. As soon as the location of route and off take is finalized by GTCL,
a detailed survey will be carried out in the field of BSCIC industrial estate and adjoining area
in Gopalganj and preparatory activities will be taken to connect new industrial customers in
that area.

9.00 Administrative Activities of the Company
9.01 Manpower structure

Respected Shareholders, overall success of the company depends on consolidated and proper
administrative system. After the formation of the company, a well disciplined and efficient
management team has been created by following various guidelines of the government and
Petrobangla to conduct all the activities smoothly. Under the sound ad ministered
management of SGCL, employees at all levels with their own experience, skill, tempo and

responsibilities are contributing comprehensively to the development of the company. The
approved organizational structure of the company has a total of 245 permanent posts
including 217 officer and 28 employee posts. In the midst of this global pandemic, a total of 41
officers have recently been appointed to the posts of Assistant Manager/Engineer and Deputy
Assistant Manager/Engineer of different cadres. At present the company has 77 permanent
officers and a total of 88 officers including 11 officers on deputation from other companies
under Petrobangla. Besides, 124 staffs on outsourcing basis and 8 employees are working on
temporary basis.

Details regarding participation of officers in local and foreign trainings / seminars / workshops:

(A)  Local training
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SI. No Name of training course Period Name of the Number of| Worki
organizing participanty ng
organization hours
01. |Office Management 12/07/2020 BPI 01 Person 16
to
13/07/2020
02. |Fire prevention, first aid and 19/07/2020 BPI 01 Person 16
rescue activities to
20/07/2020
03. |PPA 2006 & PPR 2008 31/10/2020 Petrobangla 02 Persons 16
04. |Annual Confidential Report 14/11/2020 Petrobangla 04 Persons 32
(ACR)
05. |Human Resources Management | 15/11/2020 BPI 03 Persons 72
and Good Governance to
17/11/2020
06. |Design, Construction, Operation| 01/12/2020 BPI 02 Persons 48
and Maintenance of Gas to
Pipeline 03/12/2020
07. |Service facilitation 29/12/2020 Conference 01 Person 16
to Room of
30/12/2020 Ministry of
Power, Energy
and Mineral
Resources,
Petrobangla
08. |Public Communication and December 7, BERC 02 Persons 48
Stakeholder Engagement 9 and 14,
2020
09. |E-Nothi 02/12/2020 Petrobangla 01 Person 8
10. |Communicative English and 06/12/2020 BPI 04 Persons 96
Presentation Skills to
08/12/2020
11. |Good Governance 21/12/2020 BIM (online 04 Persons 64
to training)
22/12/2020
12.  |[Pipeline Material 14/01 /2021 Petrobangla 06 Persons 48
ID/Specification System (JICA)
13.  |Online System Development for| 07/03/2021 BUET 13 Persons 312
Online Billing and to
Computerization of Marketing, | 09/03/2021
Engineering Service and
Revenue Section of SGCL
14. |The process of taking 04/03/2021 Petrobangla 02 Persons 16
departmental action
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15. |Annual Performance Contract 28/03/2021 Energy and 02 Persons 16
Management System (APMS) Mineral
software Resources
Division
16. [The project for Gas Network 31/03/2021 Petrobangla 08 Persons 64
System Digitalization and (JICA)
Improvement of Operational
Efficiency in Gas Sector of
Bangladesh
17. |Cyber Security Awareness 19/04/2021 BIM 01 Person 24
Training (20" Batch) to
21/04/2021
18. |Request for Invitation to the 3™ | 19/04/2021 Petrobangla 05 Persons 40
Safety and Accident Prevention
Web Seminar
19. |Project Management 08/06/2021 BPI 05 Persons 120
to
10/06/2021
20. [National Association of 24,27, 31 BERC 02 Persons 64
Regulatory Utility May and 3
Commissioners (NARUC), June’2021
USAID
21. |Innovation and service 12/06/2021 In-House 84 Persons 504
facilitation
22. E-Nothi 20/06/2021 In-House 14 Persons 84
23. E-Nothi 21/06/2021 In-House 13 Persons 78
24. |Good Governance 22/06/2021 In-House 83 Persons 498
25. [|Invitation to the 4" Safety and 23/06/2021 Petrobangla 05 Persons 40
Accident Prevention Web
Seminar
26. |Survey, Design and Drawing of | 24/06/2021 In-House 10 Persons 80
Pipeline Network and Gas
Infrastructure
27. |Do's and Don'ts in the workplace | 24/06/2021 In-House 20 Persons 120
and Public Relations
28. |Document and letter 27/06/2021 In-House 20 Persons 120
management
29. |About capacity building in 25/06/2021 In-House 31 Persons 372
innovation to
26/06/2021
30. |About service facilitation 25/06/2021 In-House 31 Persons 372
capacity building to
26/06/2021
31. [Preparation of Tender 27/06/2021 In-House 10 Persons 80
Documents as per CPTU
Standard Documents and PPA-
2006 & PPR-2008.
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32. VAT & TAX 27/06/2021 In-House 15 Persons 270
to
29/06/2021
33. |Gas and Civil works estimation | 28/06/2021 In-House 10 Persons 80
with Annual Procurement plan
(APP)
34. |Matters relating to board 28/06/2021 In-House 21 Persons 126
meetings
35. [Procurement processing in the 29/06/2021 In-House 20 Persons 120
light of PPR rules and
regulations
36. |Introduction to Development 29/06/2021 In-House 10 Persons 80
Project Proposal (DPP)
37. |Day Long Training on Job 01/06/2021 In-House 31 Persons 1674
Description of Finance, to
Accounts and Audit 09/06/2021
38. |[Manpower recruitment process | 30/06/2021 In-House 83 Persons 498
Total working hours 6,332

(B) Foreign training

Due to Covid-19 pandemic, it was not possible to organize foreign training despite having
financial budget.
9.02 National Integrity Strategy

The company has an ethics committee to implement the National Integrity Strategy (NIS).
Theactivities of the ethics committee include coordination with the ethics committee of
Petrobangla for proper implementation of the National Integrity Strategy in this company and
to take necessary steps in light of the annual action plan. Under the National Integrity
Strategy, the company regularly organizes internal meetings, seminars, workshops to
implement institutional arrangements, skills and ethics development, website service box
update, establishment of good governance, work environment development, etc.

9.03 Increased use of e-Nothi

At present most of the official work of SGCL is being done through e-Nothi. In order to increase
the efficiency in e-Nothi, regular training on e-Nothi is being imparted to the officers working
in the company. The company has also provided e-Nothi training to the newly recruited
officers. The activities of e-Nothi are being strengthened by organizing various workshops on
conducting classical activities including classification of documents in e-documents.

9.04 Innovation activities

SGCL has formed innovation team according to the instruction of Cabinet Division and
Petrobangla to carry out dynamism into the activities of public administration and enhance
the innovative skill to fasten and innovate the easiest way of public service process. This team
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formulates an annual action

plan and sends it to the Ministry through Petrobangla according to the Government guidelines
on performing Innovative Plan and Evaluation. According to the action plan, e-tendering has
already been introduced in the company under the e-response system. At present almost all
the activities of the company are being carried out through e-documents as per the
government directives. In addition, the company has launched a page on social media
Facebook and a group in WhatsApp to promote the company's success and increase
correlated communications. Under the innovation program, the company has set up

biometric attendance system. In addition, the process of classification of files of all
departments/ branches of the company and launch of online inventory software has been

completed. In addition, a digital map of the company's operation and distribution pipeline
network has been prepared.

9.05 Social Responsibility

Sudarban Gas Company Limited is also responsible to perform social welfare and as part of

this, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) regulation has been established. The management
of the company has been considering Social Responsibility with much more importance since
a long time. At present, various distressed and helpless families/ persons/institutions are
being provided assistance in the light of Sundarban Gas Company Limited's Social
Responsibility Policy (CSR) 2019 by allocating funds under the company’s revenue budget.
SGCL is playing an important role to the social development by providing
advertisement/financial aids to different social, cultural, professional and sports organization.

9.06 Covid-19 tackling, health and awareness

Services are being provided in different offices including the head office of SGCL in compliance
with the health rules laid down by the DGHS and proper implementation of the slogan NO
MASK NO SERVICE, NO MASK NO ENTRY is being executed which was sent by the Cabinet
Division. A quick Response Team was formed for officers / employees affected by Corona. The
Quick Response Team is taking care including keeping a thorough investigation of the affected
officers / employees. Most of the internal or external meetings, trainings or seminars of the
company are being held through Zoom App for safe distance or awareness during corona
period. Meetings and seminars are also being held between Petrobangla and its subsidiaries
through video conferencing system. In order to increase the safety awareness of the
officers/employees working in the head office, the body temperature is being measured at
the time of entering the office and the office building is being cleaned regularly. Instructions
have been given to use the stairs without using the elevator during corona period.

9.07 Security

Safety system at the important establishments under SGCL including DRS, RMS and head
office at Khulna are taking place with its own management. An odorizer unit has been set at
Company’s Bhola DRS to prevent accidents from leakage in gas pipelines. Operation of
Emergency Cell is going on to solve emergency complaints of gas leakages. In order to prevent
accidents due to gas leakage the existing emergency team in Abika Bhola is providing services
at the customer level and repairing / maintaining on the basis of customer complaints.
Besides, a security map is kept at all establishments of company to make security system
stronger and the company has formed a committee regarding security. CCTV cameras have
been installed at the head office of the company, Abika Bhola, Kushtia 410 MW power plant
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and in the rented warehouses of Bengal Textile Mills, Nawapara and in the rest house of the
company. The security arrangements are ensured by the security guards deployed on
outsourcing basis in these establishments. In addition, fire extinguishers have been installed
at various installations of the company for emergency fire extinguishing system.

9.08 Sports, recreation and different social events
Like every other year, annual sports competitions, cultural programs, picnics, iftar mahfils,
annual milad mahfils etc. have been organized by the company under its own management by

following the rules of hygiene in this corona period in order to increase the interaction,
enthusiasm and work dynamism among the officers and employees.
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The company's Annual Milad Mahfil-2021
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9.09 Day Celebration

Under the company's own management, various national days such as Independence Day,
International Mother Language Day, Victory Day, National Energy Security Day, National
Mourning Day and Mujib Year were observed with due dignity and solemnity in accordance
with official guidelines and hygiene rules.

9.10 Employee Management Relations

Emphasis is being given on improving staff management and stability to improve employee
management relations. The company has a favourable working environment. In the current
financial year, the employee management relationship in the company is satisfactory. The
problems arising from time to time are settled through mutual cooperation.
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9.11 Welfare activities of officers and employees

Housing/Land Purchase/Flat Purchase Loan, Motorcycle Purchase Loan, Welfare Fund and
Group Insurance facilities are available as part of the welfare activities of the officers and
employees of the company. In addition, a gratuity fund trust has been set up for retiring
officers. As a result, it is evident that work ethic is increasing and responsibility, knowledge
and performance of the officers and employees are being accelerated.

9.12 Legal activities

The total number of cases pending for/against Sundarban Gas Company Limited is 15 (fifteen).
Of these, 14 (fourteen) cases are pending in the Supreme Court and 01 (one) in the lower
court. There are 2 (two) cases pending in the Appellate Division of the Hon'ble Supreme Court
regarding employment regularization and 1 (one) case regarding provision of gas connection.
There are 6 (six) cases pending in the High Court Division of the Hon'ble Supreme Court
regarding job security of the workers working on daily attendance and outsourcing basis in the
company. In addition, 2 (two) cases are pending regarding absorption of officers on
deputation, 1 (one) regarding promotion assessment date, and another case is filed by
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited regarding abolition of income tax deduction at
source on supplementary duty portion of gas bill. Company Matter No. 188/2020 was filed in
the Hon'ble Company Court regarding the submission of returns of SGCL for the financial year
2009-2010 to the financial year 2015-2016 and as per rules taking necessary steps to hold the
annual general meeting of each calendar year by 31st December of that year with the
permission of the letter of RISC, Khulna. The case is still pending after several hearings.
However, there is no legal complication on holding company's 12th annual general meeting
on January 3, 2022. Besides, there is 1 (one) case pending in the 1st Joint District Judge court
of Kushtia regarding Muslim Law Prevention (Haq Shufa). The company has appointed lawyers
to handle the cases. In addition, on behalf of the company an officer is engaged in constant
communication with the lawyer to expedite the settlement of cases.

10.00 Other Activities under Vigilance / Marketing / Revenue Division of the Company
10.01 Customer Service

a) In order to facilitate customer service, the matter of accepting customer's gas connection
application online is being processed.

b) In order to avoid customer harassment and ensuring the amount of arrears, at the end of
each calendar year, the company is issuing certificates of “Amount of Outstanding Gas Bill” /
“No Arrears” to all categories of customers.

c) Customer service is being improved by keeping online billing activities running to facilitate
customer service.

d) In order to improve customer service, online video conferencing system is used to exchange
views through a meeting with all categories of customers.

e) There is an emergency team in Abika Bhola to prevent gas wastage & accidents and a
contractor has been appointed for the emergency repair of gas leakage related accidents.

In this regard, the appointed contractor and the existing emergency team in Abika Bhola are
providing services at the customer level and repairing/maintaining all kinds of defects for
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prevention of accident and accidents due to gas leakage on the basis of customer complaints.

f) Regular miking, postering, festoons and other publicity campaigns are underway to increase
public awareness in the gas distribution area and to prevent gas wastage/accidents.

10.02 Illegal gas disconnection

Gas connections have been provided in residential, commercial, industrial and captive
categories only in Bhola district in the franchise areas of the Sundarban Gas Company Limited.
On the occasion of Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman's birth
centenary and Mujib Year celebrations, the existing monitoring committee and main
committee of the company and 10 sub-committees monitored every customer's yard in the
area affiliated to SGCL and declared Bhola as an illegal connection free gas distribution
system. Nonetheless, a 3 (three) member task force team formed to monitor gas fraud / illegal
gas connection under the direction of Petrobangla is regularly inspecting customer premises
and in case of any illegal pipeline construction / gas connection / gas fraud information, the
authorities concerned will take action according to Gas Marketing Rules /Bangladesh Gas
Rules. In addition, a 4 (four) member vigilance team consisting of company officials is
inspecting the premises of various customers in Bhola area. The vigilance team is immediately
disconnecting the gas connection if any unauthorized stove / equipment is found or if the bill
is defaulted. In the financial year 2020-2021, the vigilance team and the task force team
formed by the company and the monitoring team inspected the customer's yard and
disconnected the gas connections of 5 (five) residential customers and 3 (three) residential
customers for using gas for different purposes. Appropriate measures have been taken as per
Gas Marketing Rules-2014 regarding gas connection of disconnected customers. In addition,
regular campaigns through miking, print media and electronic media to curb illegal gas
connections continue.

10.03 Gas leakage detection and repair activities

In the light of the Annual Performance Agreement 2021-22 signed by the company with
Petrobangla on 20/06/2021 under the Government Performance Management System to
ensure optimal use of natural gas and to celebrate the Mujib Year, gas leakage was checked in
the risers of 200 customers out of which 41 leakages were identified and repaired.

10.04 Issuing Certificate to The Customers

Certificates have been sent from the company to all categories of customers at the end of
each calendar year in the interest of avoiding customer harassment and ensuring arrears.
Accordingly, a total of 2381 (two thousand three hundred eighty one) certificates have been
issued to different categories of customers on the basis of "Amount Of Outstanding Gas Bill"
/ "No Arrears" at the end of the calendar year 2020.

10.05 Environment Development Related Activities

The operational and development activities of the company are being conducted in
accordance with the rules and regulations related to environment and safety. An effort to
increase environmental awareness among officers and employees is ongoing. No
environmental or operational accidents occurred in the company in the financial year
2020-2021 due to adherence to the safe working policy where applicable. In case of
implementation of development projects, environmental clearances are collected from the
Department of Environment as per the applicability and the terms of the clearances are
complied with. In order to maintain environmental balance, the Regional Distribution Office
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under the company continues to plant and care for different types of tree saplings.

On the occasion of Mujib Year, SGCL handed over books with shelves to Bhola Government Women's College

11. 00 Annual Performance Agreement (APA)
Annual Performance Agreement (APA) was introduced under the Government Performance
management System to qualitatively and quantitatively evaluate the performance of different
organizations. According to the prevailing norms, the annual performance agreement is being
signed between Petrobangla and Energy and Mineral Resources Division and between
Sundarban Gas Company Limited and Petrobangla and the success achieved is being sent to
Petrobangla in time. Under the Government Performance Management System, SGCL has
achieved 100% of its targets set in the the fields of strategic and essential strategic objectives
mentioned in the Annual Performance Agreement signed between Petrobangla and SGCL for
the financial year 2020-2021, namely, gas sale, new gas connection, reconnection and load /
equipment reduction / increase, and disconnection of customers using unauthorized gas
equipment, testing and repair of gas leakage in customer's riser to celebrate Mujib Year,
human resource development, service delivery through OSS, implementation and monitoring,
dissemination of information about OSS and information by service candidates, annual

performance agreement. (APA) Implementation, exchange of views with stakeholders on
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ethics / best practices, notification of clients / stakeholders on grievance redress system,

notification of clients on service delivery promises, quarterly reporting on information portal
updates to higher authorities, implementation of innovative/ small development initiatives,
training of employees, provision of incentives for APA implementation, updated list of real
estate and movable property to the higher office etc. At present there is no new customer to
install EVC meter under SGCL. As per the EVC meter installation notification, it was not
possible to install the EVC meter as the approved load of the customer was less than 5000
cubic feet / hour, therefore, it was not possible to achieve 100% of the expected target in this
activity. An overall picture of the achievement of the annual performance contract (APA)’s

scheduled targets for the financial year 2020-2021 is shown as follows:

Greeting the newly appointed Managing Director with flowers on behalf of SGCL
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Strategic Weight Activities Performance Calculat Unit Weight Of Target/Criteria Value for FY 2020-21 Achievemen General Achieved
Objective of Indicators ion Performan t Score Selected
s Strategic method ce Score
Objectiv Indicators Excelent very Good Fair Poor (%)
es Good
100% 90%% 80% 70% 60%
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
[1.1] [1.1.1]
Gas Amount of | Sum BCF 25.00 33 30 27 24 21 33.7071 100.00% 25.00
[ sales Gas Sales
Ensurin [1.2] New | [1.2.1] Number Sum
35 gas of new gas
E eg connection, connections,
nergy reconnectio reconnections o
Security nand load/ | and reduction /. Nos 10.00 02 01 - - - 09 100.00% 10.00
equipment increase in load /
reduction / | equipment
increase
[2.1] [2.1.1] Sum
Disconnecti Disconnection
ng number
customers
using
illegal, Nos 14.00 10 9 8 7 6 35.00 100.00% 14.00
defaulting
and
unauthoriz
[2] ed gas
Ensuri equipment
[2.2] Sum
ng the
Number of [2.1.1] Installed 3
Best 25 EVC meter EVC Meter Nos 1.00 01 - = = = 0.00 0.00% 0.00
Use of Connection Number
Natural [2.3] [2.3.1] Number of | Sum
Testing and | riser tests and
Gas repairing repairs

gas leakage
in
customer's

riser to Nos 10.00 200 180 160 140 120 200.0 100.00% 10.00
celebrate
Mujibvarsh
a
(3] [3.1] [3.1.1] i
Enhanc Human Training of
ing the Resourc | Employees
Perfor es
mance 10 DCV@]Op Nos 10.00 50 45 40 36 32 518 100.00% 10.00
of ment
Human
Resour
Ces
[4.1] [4.1] Order issued | Time Time By By By By 100.00%
Providing By Januar Februa March April D b
services 2 Decembe y ry 31,202 | 30,202 23“;“828' 2.00
through r31,2020 | 31,202 28,202 1 1 ’
0SS 1 1
4. [4.2] [4.2] Procedures | Sum Nos 100.00%
Investme Implementa and numbers for
nt tion  and | collecting 1.5 4 3 2 1 0 4 1.50
developm Monitoring opinions  about
ent 5 services provided
(Name of [4.3] [43]  Methods | Sum Nos 100.00%
service: Disseminati and numbers
Gas on of
connectio information
n o oSS 15 4 3 2 1 0 4 1.50
and access
to
information
by service
candidates
[5] Enforcement of Annual Performance Agreement (APA), | - - - - - - -
Mand exchange of views with stakeholders on ethical / best practices,
anca notification of service recipients / partners on grievance
tory redress system, notification of ~ service recipients on service
Strateg delivery promises, quarterly reporting on information portal
. update, e-nothi implementation, implementation of Small )
l.C . 2 Development Initiatives, Training of Employees, Incentives for 87.48% 21.87
Objectl APA Implementation, Implementation of Annual Procurement
ves Plan, Impl ion of Annual Develop Program (ADP)

/ Budget, Development of Audit Objection Settlement
Programs, Updated List of Real Estate and Movable Property

Total Actual Achievements 95.87
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12.00 e-GP implementation

e-GP has been implemented in this company through its inclusion in CPTU under the e-Governance
program of the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh. In the current financial year
2020-2021, the company has tendered e-GP for 2 works titled "Land Development for SGCL’'s Head
Office Area at Joy Bangla More, Khulna" and "Construction of Boundary Wall for SGCL’s Head Office
Area at Joy Bangla More Khulna". Other tenders of this company are in the process of completion
through e-GP.

13.00 Purchasing activities of the company

All local procurement activities including procurement of stationery, hardware, electronics, sanitary,
printing goods, furniture, fire extinguishers are done as per the demand of different divisions /
departments following PPR-2006.

14.00 Financial Activities and Status of the Company
14.01 Gas sales

Revered Shareholders, during the financial year 2020-2021 SGCL supplied gas to power, industry,
commercial and domestic customer through Bhola transmission and distribution network and from
national grid to Bheramara 410 MW power plant. A comparative description of gas sales and sales
revenue of the company for the financial year 2020-2021 and 2019-2020 is stated below:

Customer Class 2020-2021 2019-2020
Amount Sale price Amount Sale price
(MMCM) (Lac Taka) (MMCM) (Lac Taka)

Power 926.489 41228.75 933.948 41560.69
Industry 13.059 1397.37 10.747 1149.95
Captive 6.747 934.45 5.498 761.41
Commercial (Hotel & 0.035 7.90 0.038 8.63
Restaurant)
Commercial (Small and 0.00 0.00 0.030 5.20
Cottage Industries)
Domestic 6.184 779.15 5.780 748.51

Total= 952.514 44347.62 956.041 44234.39

During the financial year 2020-2021, a total of 952.514 million cubic meters of gas was sold in
Bhola and Bheramara distribution areas, which is 3.527 million cubic meters or 0.37% less than
the previous fiscal year. In spite of decrease of gas sales quantity for sales of power sector were
lower, sales revenue increased during the financial year by taka 113.24 lac or 0.25% compared to
last financial year due to increase of gas sale in the industrial, captive and household sectors.

14.02 Income-expenditure:

A comparative picture of the company's revenue, expenditure and profit for the financial
Years 2020-2021 and 2019-2020 is presented below:
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(Taka in lac)

Description 2020-2021 2019-2020

Gas sales revenue 44347.63 44234.39
Other operational income 5748.21 4670.81
Total revenue income 50095.84 48905.20
Cost of gas purchased (39693.65) (38918.72)
Total distribution cost including depreciation (2120.23) (1743.61)
Other non-operating income 258.84 124.33
Interest income from bank deposit 1843.12 1647.27
Loan interest (1430.94) (1539.89)
Beneficiarys’ profit participation fund (447.65) (423.73)
Net profit Before tax 8505.32 8050.84
Provision for taxation (2551.60) (2616.52)
Net profit after tax 5953.72 5434.32

During the Financial year 2020-2021 SGCL total revenue earned 50095.84 lac taka out of which
44347.63 lac taka earned from gas sale and 5748.21 lac taka from other operational income. In
last year this income was 48905.20 lac taka. During the financial year 2020-2021 total revenue
expenditure was 41813.88 lac taka out of which 39693.65 lac taka for value of gas purchase and
2120.23 lac taka as distribution expenditure. Considering other non-operating income, income
from Bank interest, interest expense for Loan, provision for Labor Participation fund etc., net
profit before tax and net profit after tax are 8505.32 lac taka and 5953.72 lac taka respectively
during the financial year 2020-2021. Last year it was 8050.84 lac taka and 5434.32 lac taka
respectively. During this Financial year, company’s total revenue income has increased by 4.16%
from the previous one. In spite of increasing total expenditure along with operational cost by
21.60%, company’s Net-profit before Tax and Net-profit after tax has been increased by 5.65%
and 9.56% respectively from the last financial year.
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14.03 Financial Status

The summary of financial status of the company as reflected in the auditors’ report for the
financial year 2020-2021 and 2019-2020 is presented below:

(Taka in lac)
Description 2020-2021 2019-2020
(30 June, 2021) (30 June, 2020)

Fixed and current assets:
A) Fixed assets 5416.64 6323.47
B) Capital Work in Progress 31849.00 38291.69
C) Fixed Deposit 33437.75 18559.54
D) Loans given to officers / employees 314.21 79.00
E) Current assets 35572.80 34752.12
Total 106590.40 98005.82
Capital, debt and liabilities:
A) Capital 20739.82 15986.09
B) Loan from Petrobangla 3811.55 4262.68
C) GoB loan 7458.60 7458.60
D) Foreign loan 26318.68 26287.70
E) Provision for interest of SWGDNP loan 11471.66 9960.12
F) Security deposit from gas connection 763.99 606.93
G) Depreciation fund 2003.18 1631.52
H) Current liabilities 34022.92 31812.18

Total 106590.40 98005.82

In the financial year 2020-2021, company’s capital, debt and liabilities has increased by 8584.58
lac taka or 8.75% compared to the previous financial year as the company’s undistributed profit
of 4753.73 lac taka has been transferred to the Revenue Reserve, taka 451.13 lac of
Petrobangla’s loan has been paid off, receiving of customer’s security deposit 157.06 lac taka
from the customer against gas connections and increase of depreciation fund by 363.92 lac taka.
In the financial year 2020-2021 fixed assets of 33.16 lac taka have been purchased by the
company. Apart from this, company’s total assets has also been increased by taka 8584.58 lac
which is 8.75% higher than last financial year because of decreasing of Work-in-progress by taka
6442.69 lac, increase of fixed deposit by taka 14878.21 lac and current assets by taka 820.69 lac.

14.04 Financial Review

In the financial year 2020-2021, the total sales volume of the company is 952.514 Million Cubic
Meter, total and net gas sales revenue are taka 50095.84 lac and taka 10402.18. In the financial
year 2020-2021, the actual sales volume was 952.51 mmcm against the company's gas sales
target of 888.75 mmcm, which is 63.76mmcm higher than the target. As other operational and
non-operational income exceeded the target, the total income for the financial year 2020-2021
has been 3686.60 lakh taka or 41.81% more than the target. In the financial year 2020-2021, the
actual expenditure has been Tk.2120.22 against the allocation of Tk. 2794.40 lac for the total

Annual Report 2020-2021 ¢ 63




Bangladesh é

distribution expenditure including the depreciation cost which is Tk. 674.18 lac or 24.12% less
than the budget allocation. During this financial year actual capital cost was 33.16 lac taka
against the budget allocation of 482.00 lac taka. In FY 2020-2021, all the expenditure were
limited within the actual budget.

In the financial year 2020-2021, Current Ratio of the company was 1.04: 1, Return on invested
capital was 7.98%, Return on average net fixed asset was 209.61% and Debt-Equity ratio was
48.62: 19.46. After reviewing those financial indicators, in spite of increase the rate of
profitability, it is noted that the liquidity position and financial solvency of the company have
not yet reached to the desired level. It is expected that if the gas sales quantity in Khulna and
Bhola distribution area under this company will increase in future than the financial position
of the company will stand on a very sustainable base.

14.05 Outstanding Revenue

The amount of gas bill due to all categories of customers of the company till June 2021 is BDT
11440.85 Lac (Eleven Thousand Four hundred forty lac and Eighty Five thousand Taka) which
is equivalent to a average bill of 2.39 months. Category wise receivable is shown below:

Customer 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021
Category Govt./Semi Govt. Private Total Arrear At ENETYL
(Taka lac) (Taka lac) (Taka lac) 4 iy T Rlouts
(Taka lac) Receivable
Power 6993.47 4109.55 11103.03 4516.23 2.46
Industrial - 176.79 176.79 110.52 1.6
Captive - 82.19 82.19 79.65 1.03
Commercial
(Hotel& - 1.10 1.10 21.92 0.05
Restaurant)
Commercial
(SME) ) i ) ) )
Domestic 5.56 72.19 77.75 62.38 1.2
Total= 6999.04 4441.82 11440.85 4790.70 2.39

14.06 Money Deposit to Government treasury

During the financial year 2020-2021, total deposit to government treasury by the company
was 45.27 crore taka which comprise of 12 crore taka for cash dividend and 33.27 crore taka
for income tax. It was 29.63 crore taka in last financial year.
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Distinguished Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to the Energy
and Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Planning Commission, Bangladesh Energy

Regulatory Commission, District Administration, Law Enforcement Agency, Petrobangla and
all its affiliated companies and development partners for their support. | would like to thank
all the officers and employees of the company for their dedicated service for the overall
development of the company including the financial year 2020-2021.

Finally, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to you for patiently listening to the report
of the Board of Directors and attending the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company. |
would also like to present the audited accounts, balance sheet, auditor's report and Board of
Directors report for the fiscal year 2020-2021 for consideration and approval.

Q=

Md. Jahangir Alam
Chairman
SGCL Board of Directors
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the Financial Statements of Sundarban Gas Company Limited which
comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June, 2021 and the related Statement of
Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, except the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified opinion
paragraph in the financial statements, the accompanying Financial Statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June, 2021 and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Our audit of the Financial Statements reveals that:

(a) Bank interest of Tk. 774,436.00 earned out of depreciation fund was credited to
Depreciation fund instead of showing income of the company. As a result the net income of
the company was understated to that extent.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with IESBA code of ethics for professional Accountants together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
Bangladesh and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements of IESBA Code and ICAB Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter and Other matter

In our judgment the following matters are of such importance that these are fundamental to
users’ understanding of the financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of
these matters.

(a) The Financial Statements of current year have been presented in the formats closely
resemble to those of BERC instead of previous format provided by MSIP.

(b) We draw attention to note No.18 and 31 of the Financial Statements which describes that
exchange fluctuation loss arises on Foreign credit to the extent of Tk.3,098,136.00 as on
30.06.2021 though no repayment of foreign loan was made so far. Fluctuation loss was
calculated on the basis of US Dollar exchange rate of 30th June, 2021. Such amount of
fluctuation loss was debited to Capital Work in Progress and at the same time the amount of
foreign credit was increased by this amount. Such amount of fluctuation loss may vary at the
time of making repayment of foreign loan.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition
to matter described in the Basis of Opinion section we have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response

1. Revenue Recognition Principal Audit Procedures

Accuracy  of  recognition, | Our audit approach consisted of testing of the design and
measurement, presentation and | operating effectiveness of internal controls and procedures as

disclosures of revenues. follows:

* Evaluated the effectiveness of controls over the
preparation of information that are designed to ensure the
completeness and accuracy.

These require appropriateness of
the basis used to measure
revenue recognized over a
period and disclosures including Detailed analysis of revenue and the timing of its
presentations of balances in the Recognition.

financial statements. *  Evaluation of effective application of organization

Revenue recognition/Accounting policies.

Tested the relevant information, accounting systems and
change relating to contracts and related information used
in recording and disclosing revenue.

*  Performed analytical procedures and test of details for
reasonableness and other related material items.

*  Testing the compliance of Provisions of TAS/IFRS in
respect of the basis of recognizing revenue.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company Management is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in management analysis, Company
performance report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws & regulations and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the applicable laws & regulations for safeguarding the assets of the
entity and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but not is a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
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® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

® Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities to express an opinion on the financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Company’s Act, 1994, we also report the following:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) In our opinion, proper Books of Account as required by Law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

iii) The Company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or loss and other
comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

AU e

Ashit Baran Saha FCA
Place: Dhaka A B SAHA & CO
Date: 31 October, 2021 Chartered Accountants
78, Motijheel C/A, 6" Floor
Dhaka-1000

DVC: 2110310387AS996105
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30th June 2021

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Taka Taka

ASSETS
B Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5
Capital work in progress 6
Investments 7
Loan to employees 8
B Current Assets
Inventories 9
Trade Debtors 10
Other receivables 11
Advance, deposit & prepayments 12
Cash and Cash equivalent 13
B TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
l Shareholders’ Equity
Share capital 14
Equity Investment by Govt. 15
Revenue reserve 16
B Long-Term Borrowings
Unsecured loan-local sources 17
Unsecured loans- foreign sources 18
B Other Long-Term Liabilities
Provision for Interest of SWGDNP 19
Customers' security deposit 20
Depreciation Fund 21
B Current Liabilities
Trade and other payable 22
Group current accounts 23
Beneficiary profit participation fund (BPPF) and BPPWF payable 24
Provision for corporate tax 25
Creditor and Accruals 26
Liability For Interest Payable 27
Deposit From Natun Biddut 28

B TOTAL LIABILITIES

B TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Signed under authorisation & on behalf of the Board of Directors.

—t@%

Company Secretary

Head of Accounts /Finance

7,101,760,049 6,325,370,821
541,663,702 632,347,456
3,184,900,587 3,829,169,354
3,343,774,874 1,855,954,011
31,420,886 7,900,000
3,557,280,536 3,475,211,524
20,798,941 17,873,749
1,144,085,444 965,666,842
595,756,904 352,141,893
937,823,226 477,353,502
858,816,021 1,662,175,538
10,659,040,585 9,800,582,345
2,073,982,055 1,598,609,337
1,000,000,000 700
48 497,240,048
1,073,982,007 1,101,368,589
3,758,882,731 3,800,898,196
1,127,014,597 1,172,128,200
2,631,868,134 2,628,769,996
1,423,883,368 1,219,857,297
1,147,165,500 996,012,000
76,399,440 60,692,930
200,318,428 163,152,367
3,402,292,431 3,181,217,515
1,785,571,629 1,504,860,544
47,230,133 48,024,973
55,118,424 48,489,144
904,586,557 649,426,820
37,260,837 115,641,549
141,043,575 151,153,500
431,481,276 663,620,985
8,585,058,530 8,201,973,008
10,659,040,585 9,800,582,345

Managing Director

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

Place: Dhaka

Date: 31 October, 2021
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

For the year ended 30th June 2021

2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka

Company Secretary

Revenue

Less: Cost of sales

Gross Profit

Less: Operating expenses

General administrative expenses

Gross Operating Profit for the year

Less: Financial expense

Net Operating Profit for the year

Add: Non Operating Income
Investment Income
Financial Income

Other Non-operating income
Profitbefore BPPF and BPPWF

Less: Provision for contribution to BPPF & BPPWF
Profit before income tax
Less: Income tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax (income) /expense

Net profit after income tax
Profit Brought Forward From Previous Year
Prior Year Adjustments

Profit Available for Distribution

Appropriation Account:

Contribution to National Exchequer

Bonus share Issue

Balance transferred to Statement of Financial Position

29
30

31

32

33

34
35

36

37

38

5,009,583,941 4,890,520,340
3,969,365,312 3,891,872,207
1,040,218,629 998,648,133
212,022,715 174,361,026
828,195,914 824,287,107
143,094,362 153,989,279
685,101,552 670,297,828
210,195,769 177,159,626
109,892,179 40,818,108
74,419,449 123,908,638
25,884,141 12,432,880
895,297,321 847,457,454
44,764,866 42,372,873
850,532,455 805,084,581
255,159,737 261,652,489
255,159,737 261,652,489
595,372,718 543,432,092
1,101,368,589 654,829,804
- 3,106,693
1,696,741,307 1,201,368,589
120,000,000 100,000,000
502,759,300 -

1,073,982,007

The annexed notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Signed under authorisation & on behalf of the Board of Directors.

=D

s

Head of Accounts/Finance

/&

Managing Director

1,101,368,589

%

Director

This is the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income referred to in our separate report of

even date.

Place: Dhaka

Date: 31 October, 2021

ek e

Ashit Baran Saha FCA
A B SAHA & CO
Chartered Accountants
78, Motijheel C/A, 6" Floor
Dhaka-1000
DVC: 2110310387AS8996105
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30th June 2021

B A. Cash flows from operating activities

2020-2021 2019-2020
Taka Taka

Net profit/loss for the year 595,372,719 543,432,092.00
Depreciation & Amortisation 36,391,625 35,207,324.20
631,764,344 578,639,416.20
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories of stores (2,925,192) 267,329.24
Decrease/(Increase) in Advance and Deposit (460,469,724) (195,569,087.73)
Decrease/(Increase) in Trade debtors (178,418,602) (658,411,720.68)
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Receivable (243,615,012) 382,418,830.89
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and other payable 280,711,084 489,871,232.42
Increase/(Decrease) in Group Current Account (794,840) 6,841,852.57
Increase/(Decrease) in creditors and accruals (78,380,712) 93,634,823.73
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable (10,109,925) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Natun Biddut (232,139,709) 633,825,437.50
Increase/(Decrease) in Workers' Profit Participation Fund 6,629,280 13,299,100.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Corporate Tax 255,159,737 261,652,489.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Depreciation Fund For Bank Interest 774,436 108,470.00
Net cash (used in)/flow from operating activities (31,814,835) 1,606,578,173.14
Bl B. Cashflows from investing activities
Fixed assets acquired 90,683,754 (110,870,368.00)
Project development/Capital WIP 644,268,768 (40,816,171.12)
Fixed Deposits (1,487,820,863) ||  (1,515,393,511.44)
Loan to Employees (23,520,886) (7,900,000.00)
Net cash used in investing activities (776,389,227) || (1,674,980,050.56)
B C. Cash flows from financing activities
Share Issue 999,999,300 -
Bonus share Issue (502,759,300) B
Equity Investment by Govt. (497,240,000) )
Unsecured loan-local sources (45,113,603) (31,863,603.00)
Unsecured loans- foreign sources 3,098,138 202,388,204.00
Interest of SWGDNP 151,153,500 151,153,500.00
Customers security deposits 15,706,510 4,465,257.00
Dividend Paid (120,000,000) (100,000,000.00)
Prior year Adjustment (Disputed Sales/Income Tax) - 3,106,692.61
Net cash used in financing activities 4,844,545 229,250,050.61
B D. Net (decrease)/increase in cash and bank balances (A+B+C) (803,359,517) 160,848,173.19
E. Cash and bank balances at beginning of the year 1,662,175,538 1,501,327,365.25
B F. Cashand bank balances at the end of the year 858,816,021 1,662,175,538.00

Signed under authorisation & on behalf of the Board of Directors.

—=—_ P

Company Secretary

P

Managing Director Director

A e

Ashit Baran Saha FCA

Head of Accounts/Finance
Dhaka

31 October 2021

¢

S
@ s

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to in our separate report of even date.

AB SAHA & CO
Chartered Accountants
78, Motijheel C/A, 6"Floor

Dhaka-1000
DVC: 2110310387AS996105
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petrobangla)
ABIR TOWER, 218 M. A. BARI SARAK, SONADANGA, KHULNA-9100

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE, 2021

Legal Status and Principal Activities

Sundarban Gas Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 23rd November, 2009 under the
Companies Act. 1994 as a Public Limited Company vide Reg. No. KHC- 855/09. The Company got
business commencement certificate on the same date. Since the formation of SGCL in November,
2009 it did not have any revenue income up to April 2013. Company's income source was created after
handing over the Transmission and Distribution line by BAPEX to SGCL in May, 2013

The Principal activities of the Company are to purchase gas from gas producing companies of
Petrobangla and distribution of natural gas to different category of consumers under Bhola district and
a power station of NWPGCL at Bharamara, Kushtia.

Financial Structure

The company's financial structure comprises:

Equity capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government of
Bangladesh.

Long term loan comprising foreign and local currency loans.

Preparation And Presentation Of Financial Statements:

The financial statements of the company are prepared using the historical cost convention and on a
going concern basis. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with International
Accounting Standards (IAS). The Formats and Instructions of MSIP as well as BERC were followed in
preparing and presenting the Financial Statements. The related provisions of Companies Act, 1994
have also been complied with.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost
convention in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment)

Tangible Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost. Depreciation on tangible Fixed Assets except
freehold land are shown separately in depreciation Fund Account..

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on all Fixed Assets on straight line basis at rates varying from 2.5% to 20%
depending on the category and useful life of Fixed Assets. Depreciation on addition to Fixed Assets is
charged from the date of their acquisition.

Incorporation of Project Cost

Govt. Equity/loan, ADB loan and On-going project expenditure have been incorporated in Company's
Books of Accounts as Equity Investment by Govt., Unsecured loan (local/foreign) and Capital work in
Progress respectively.

Revenue:

The company’s main source of income comes from distribution of gas to different categories of
customers at the prices set by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission. Sales are valued on accrual
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basis except in respect of penalties for late payment by gas customers which are shown on cash basis
under the head other operational income.

4.6 Expenditure:
All known expenditure have been accounted for in the final accounts irrespective of whether the same
is paid or not up to 30th June, 2021.

4.7 Provision for Tax:
Provision for corporate tax has been made @ 30.0% on net profit earned during the year as per Income
Tax Ordinance, 1984.

4.8 Interest on Loan:
Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific capital projects funded by the loan. The charging
ceases when the project is completed and thereafter the interest cost is charged to income statement.
During the year 2020-2021 interest on loan was charged at applicable rate and it was shown in
income statement.

4.9 Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund:
Provision has been made for beneficiary’s participation fund @ 5% of net profit and such provision has
been shown in the Income Statement as charge and in the Statement of Financial Position as current
liabilities.

4.10 Going Concern:
Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the
financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment
there are no material uncertainty related to events or condition which may have significant doubt
upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.

5. Property, plant and equipment

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening Balance 632,347,456 521,477,088.03
Add: Procured during the year 3,316,246  110,870,368.00

635,663,702 632,347,456.03
Less: Adjustment during the year (94,000,000) -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 541,663,702 632,347,456.03

Schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annexure - A.

6. Capital work in progress

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
Opening balance 3,829,169,354 3,788,353,183
Add: Interest on ADB & GOB Loan - -
Add: Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(Gain) - 202,388,204

3,829,169,354 3,990,741,387
Less: Adjustment during the year 644,268,767 161,572,033
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 3,184,900,587 3,829,169,354

/’-"" =Tl 4‘
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Capital Work in Progress (SWGDNP)- Company's Investment

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Expenditure during the year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.)) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
124,101,909 131111744
124,101,909 131,111,744

(452,071) 7,009,835

124,553,980 124,101,909

The above balance represents the project expenditure up to G.O. issue date of project approved by ECNEC on

03.02.2011 and company's investment during 2014-15, 2015-2016 & 2016-2017.

Capital Work in Progress (SWGDNP)- Project's Investment

Particulars

Opening balance

Add: Interest on ADB & GOB Loan

Add: Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)

Less: Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Investments

Investment in FDR (Govt. Bank)

Investment in FDR (Scheduled Private Bank)
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Investment in FDR (Govt. Bank)

Sonali Bank Ltd

Janata Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd.
Rupali Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Investment in FDR (Scheduled Private Bank)

IFIC Bank Ltd.

National Bank Ltd.

Shahajalal Islami Bank Ltd.

The City Bank Ltd.

Standard Bank Ltd.

NRB Global Bank Ltd.

One Bank Limited

First Security Bank Ltd.

Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd.

Community Bank Ltd.
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
3,705,067,446 3,657,241,439
- 202,388,204
3,705,067,446 3,859,629,643
644,720,838 154,562,198
3,060,346,608  3,705,067,446
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
2,990,272,571 1,376,400,504
353,502,303 479,553,507
3,343,774,874  1,855,954,011
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
146,204,071 850,303,500
300,000,000 85,719,250
2,217,340,500 74,988,000
100,000,000 232,503,254
226,728,000 72,304,000
- 60,582,500
2,990,272,571  1,376,400,504
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
182,447,384
- 79,837,354
- 63,765,729
72,288,039
- 50,000,000
33,502,303 31,215,000
50,000,000
150,000,000
100,000,000 -
10,000,000 -
10,000,000 -
353,502,303 479,553,507
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10.0

11.0

Loan to employees

Particulars
Opening balance
Advance paid during the year

Interest Receivables On HB Loan

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Inventories of Stores and Other Materials

Particulars

Stationery stores

Electrical & electronic stores
Pipeline material stores
Printing material stores
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Trade Debtors

The above balance represents receivable against Gas bill from PDB & other Customers.

Category of customers
Power (PDB)

Industrial

Domestic

Commercial

Captive

Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Other Receivables

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year:

Misc. Recoverable

Petrobangla Support for shortfall
Receivables for Materials

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
7,900,000 -
22,900,000 7,900,000.00
620,886
31,420,886 7,900,000
31,420,886 7,900,000
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
160,680 36,327
8,157 8,157
20,549,876 17,752,203
80,228 77,062
20,798,941 17,873,749
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
1,110,302,507 935,278,619
17,678,845 13,730,715
7,775,351 10,206,352
109,899 140,597
8,218,842 6,310,559
1,144,085,444 965,666,842
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
352,141,893 734,560,724
44,302
644,268,767 154,562,198
996,454,962 889,122,921
400,698,058 536,981,028
595,756,904 352,141,893

The above balance represents receivable against materials supply to other Company & misc. recoverables.

Annual Report 2020-2021 ¢ 77



Bangladesh Aé

111

11.2

12.0

12.1

Receivable for Short Fall Fund

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year:
Petrobangla Support for shortfall
Other Receivable

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Receivables for Materials (Inter Company)

Particulars

GTCL

JGTDSL

BGDCL

KGDCL

PGCL

TGTDCL

Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
19,501,162 19,501,162
19,501,162 19,501,162
19,501,162 -
- 19,501,162
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
49,704 4,480,593
8,311,391 15,360,079
107,701,054 103,032,460
47,978,553 114,318,856
152,699,038 47,426,353
278,972,862 48,022,389
595,712,602 332,640,731

The above balance represents receivables against transfer of pipeline materials to other companies of Petrobangla.

Advance, Deposit and Pre-Payments (12.1+12.2+12.3+12.4)

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year:
Deposit

Advance Tax

Other advance

Cash Margin for LC.

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Deposit WithT& T

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

78 ® Annual Report 2020-2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
477,353,502 281,784,413
332,731,397 196,336,308

12,643,035 39,278,490
188,703,000 -
1,011,430,934 517,399,212

73,607,708 40,045,710
937,823,226 477,353,502

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
2,160 2,160

2,160 2,160

2,160 2,160
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12.2 Advance Income Tax

Particulars

Opening balance
Advance Tax during the year

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

12.3 Other Advance

Particulars

Opening balance
Advance paid during the year

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

12.4 Cash Margin For LC

Particulars

Opening balance
Advance paid during the year

Less :Adjustment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

13. Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash in hand

Cash atbank

SBL, K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000030
SBL, K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000031
SBL, K. D. A. New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000032
SBL, KDA Br. Khulna, A/C. No. SND-27128030000037 (Depreciation Fund)
SBL,Cor. Br. Khulna, A/C. No. SND-27151030000058

IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-428386-041

IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-475855-041

IFIC Bank Ltd., Kawran Bazar Branch, A/c No. 1017-549841-041
IFIC Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, A/c No. 5202-088435-041

IFIC Bank Ltd., Sonadanga Branch, A/c No. SND - 0170-171532-041
National Bank, KDA Branch A/C No. 1066002773136

National Bank, Khulna Branch A/C No. 1007003498670

Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200002326426
Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200002326439
Agrani Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 0200012686187
Exim Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 11513100013738
Social Islami Bank Ltd., Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 1351360000044
National Bank, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 1056003058908

UCBL, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 15913010000000052

Rupali Bank, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 3319024000042

Bank Asia, Bhola Branch, Bank A/c No. 61436000006

Shahajalal Islami Bank Ltd, KDA Branch A/C No.11011310000582
Mercantile Bank, Bhola Branch, A/C No. 117713128785067
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

(AN,
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Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
476,962,229 280,625,920
332,731,397 196,336,308
809,693,626 476,962,229

809,693,626 476,962,229

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
389,113 1,156,333
12,643,035 39,278,490
13,032,148 40,434,823
12,693,035 40,045,710
339,113 389,113
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
188,703,000.00 -
188,703,000.00 -
60,914,673.00 -
127,788,327.00 -
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
- 66,783,971
22,446,064 96,980,516
64,527,460 9,409,644
10,318,428 27,140,296
12,861,281 65,196,077
3,592,490 27,141,011
5,036 5,970
489,770,908 51,529,489
- 252,626
17,282,993 61,916,108
76,496,611 231,761,549
99,055,348 969,908,456
1,713,279 8,806,094
- 6,037,795
8,142,917 5,712,607
23,815,904 6,442,759
12,625,344 6,286,389
1,451,250 1,676,920
406,421 633,961
1,276,841 571,014
11,896,890 15,271,029
- 1,114,647
1,130,556 1,596,610
858,816,021 1,662,175,538
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14. Share capital
. Authorised Capital:
The authorized capital of the company is Tk. 300,00,00,000.00 divided into 3,00,00,000 shares of Tk. 100.00 each.
. Paid up capital:
The paid up capital of the company is Tk. 100,00,00,000.00 divided into 1,00,00,000 shares of Tk. 100.00 each.
15.0 Equity Investment By Govt.
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 497,240,048 497,240,048
Addition during the year - -
497,240,048 497,240,048
Less: Transferred to Paid-up-capital 497,240,000 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 48 497,240,048
The equity portion of ADP released for the project has been treated as Equity investment by Govt.
16.0 Revenue Reserve
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 1,101,368,589 654,829,804
Net Profit for the year 595,372,718 543,432,092
Add/(Less) Prior years adjustment - 3,106,693
1,696,741,307 1,201,368,589
Less: Dividend paid 120,000,000 100,000,000
Less: Transfer to Paid-Up-Capital 502,759,300 -
Less: Income tax Settlement - -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 1,073,982,007 1,101,368,589
17.0  Unsecured Loan-Local Sources (17.1+17.2)
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 1,172,128,200 1,203,991,803
Addition during the year - -
1,172,128,200 1,203,991,803
Less: Refund during the year 45,113,603 31,863,603
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 1,127,014,597 1,172,128,200
171 Loan From Petrobangla
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 426,268,127 458,131,730
Add; Received during the year - -
426,268,127 458,131,730
Less: Refund during the year 45,113,603 31,863,603
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 381,154,524 426,268,127
80 ¢ Annual Report 2020-2021 s ?ﬁ) i
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17.2

18.0

18.1

19.0

20.0

Loan From GOB

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Received during the year

Less: Refund during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Unsecured Loan-Foreign Sources

Particulars

Opening balance

Add: received during the year

Add: Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount paid by ADB against foreign procurements has been treated as ADB Loan.

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Loss)/Gain

Particulars

Principal Foreign Loan at exchange rate of date of receipt
Less: Loan balance considering Exchange Rate of 30.06.2021
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
745,860,073 745,860,073

745,860,073 745,860,073
745,860,073 745,860,073

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020

2,628,769,996 2,426,381,792

3,098,138 202,388,204

2,631,868,134

2,628,769,996

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
2,628,769,996 2,426,381,813
2,631,868,134 2,628,770,017
(3,098,138)  (202,388,204)

Note: IAS-21 "The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rate" describes how to account for foreign currency transactions

and operations in financial statements, and also how to translate financial statements into a presentation currency. Considering

the provisions of IAS-21 Exchange Fluctuation loss has been calculated on the basis of Exchange rate of 30.06.2021 and

accounted for accordingly.

Provision for Interest on Project Loan

Particulars

Opening balance

Interest on ADB Loan

Interest on GOB Loan

Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Customers Security Deposits
Customers category

Domestic

Commercial

Industrial

Captive power

Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
996,012,000 996,012,000
121,319,100 -

29,834,400 -
1,147,165,500 996,012,000

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
19,731,390 19,230,303
715,332 616,098
33,267,134 26,128,528
22,685,584 14,718,001
76,399,440 60,692,930

This amount represents deposits by the customers as security against gas connection as required under Gas Marketing
Policy 2014 are shown as long-term liabilities. Such deposits are not repayable till gas supply to the customers continues.

However total sum of Tk.76,000,000.00 have been invested in FDR with banks.
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21.0

22.

221

2211

22.1.2

Depreciation Fund
Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Interest on deposit
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Trade and other payable

Particulars

Liabilities for gas purchases
Liabilities for transmission charges
Liability for PDF

Liability for Gas Development Fund
Liability for Support for Shortfall
Liability for Energy Security Fund
Liability for LNG Charge

Liabilities for gas purchases

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

The above balance represents outstanding amount payable to Petrobangla BAPEX & BGFCL against their share of production
margin and VAT on total gas purchase quantity.

Payable for VAT (BGFCL):

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Payable for VAT (BAPEX)

Particulars

Opening balance
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021
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122.1)
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:22.3)
:22.4)
:22.5)
:22.6)
£ 22.7)

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
163,152,367 128,124,650

36,391,625 34,919,247
774,436 108,470
200,318/428 163,152,367
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
1,203,636,700 797,544,486
57,380,512 57,856,961

- 2,689,952
42,055,872 56,560,495

- 103,898,286
51,139,776 126,173,573
431,358,769 360,136,791
1,785,571,629 1,504,860,544

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
797,544,486 604,483,824

1,246,119,173 1,230,240,565
2,043,663,659 1,834,724,389
840,026,959 1,037,179,903
1,203,636,700 797,544,486

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
79,292,042 2,551,892
303,506,337 268,308,800
382,798,379 270,860,692
304,159,303 191,568,650
78,639,076 79,292,042
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
59,731,891 67,056,319
268,058,071 295,972,800
327,789,962 363,029,119
241,995,704 303,297,228
85,794,258 59,731,891
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22.1.3

22.13.1

22.1.3.2

22.1.3.3

22.2

Payable for Production Charge

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 658,520,553 534,875,613
Add: Payable for the year 674,554,765 665,958,965
1,333,075,318 1,200,834,578
Less: Paid during the year 293,871,952 542,314,025
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 1,039,203,366 658,520,553
Payable for Production Charge (Petrobangla)
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 91,274,479 39,522,967
Add: Payable for the year 52,083,609 51,751,512
143,358,088 91,274,479
Less: Paid during the year - -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 143,358,088 91,274,479
Payable for Production Charge (BGFCL)
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 471,825,184 180,725,854
Add: Payable for the year 329,286,595 291,099,330
801,111,779 471,825,184

Less: Paid during the year -

Balance as at 30th June, 2021 801,111,779

471,825,184

Payable for Production Charge (BAPEX)

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 95,420,890 314,626,792
Add: Payable for the year 293,184,561 323,108,123
388,605,451 637,734,915
Less: Paid during the year 293,871,952 542,314,025
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 94,733,499 95,420,890
Liability for transmission charges
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 57,856,961 2,621,852
Add: Addition during the year 221,459,224 195,776,664
279,316,185 198,398,516
Less: Paid during the year 221,935,673 140,541,555
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 57,380,512 57,856,961

The above balance represents gas transmission charges of Tk. 0.4235/CM payable to Gas Transmission Company Ltd.

(GTCL) for gas transmitted to SGCL System through its pipeline.
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22.3 Liability for Price Deficit Fund (PDF)

Particulars Amount (Tk.)  Amount (Tk.)
Opening balance 2,689,952 2,689,952
Add: Addition during the year - -
2,689,952 2,689,952
Less: Paid/Adjustment during the year 2,689,952 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 - 2,689,952

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) has been created with effect from 1st December 1998 as per order no. 15-1(Gas)/92(Vol.-
2)/330 dated 29.08.1999 of the Ministry of Energy & Mineral Resources with a view to covering the possible deficit, if
arises, in payment of gas bills in foreign exchange against cost of gas purchased from International Oil Companies (I0C)
under Production Sharing Contract.

224 Liability for Gas Development Fund (GDF)

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 56,560,495 29,802,427
Add: Addition during the year 167,015,561 164,886,928

223,576,056 194,689,355
Less: Paid during the year 181,520,184 138,128,860
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 42,055,872 56,560,495

Gas Development Fund (GDF) has been created by the order of BERC (Order no.2009/8) with effect from Aug-2009 to
provide necessary fund against risky exploration and overall development of Gas Sector.

22.5 Liability for Support for Shortfall

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 103,898,286 103,898,286
Add: Addition during the year - -
103,898,286 103,898,286
Less: Paid/Adjustment during the year 103,898,286 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 - 103,898,286

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission(BERC) has been re-fixed the end user price of gas and introduced a new
component name "Support for Shortfall" from 1 March 2017 by issuing an order (BERC Order # 2017/02, Date : 23
February 2017). As per the order the amount of Shortfall is payable to Petrobangla. Accordingly the company is being
calculated the cost and payable amount against Support for shortfall on the basis of category wise purchase quantity as
well as rate fixed by the BERC.

e
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22.6

22.7

23.

Liability for Energy Security Fund (ESF)

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 126,173,573 75,599,199
Add: Addition during the year 184,637,466 182,285,101
Interest earned from Bank - 1,998,952

310,811,039 259,883,253
Less: Paid during the year 259,671,263 133,709,680
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 51,139,776 126,173,573

Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has re-fixed the end user price of gas and created Energy Security
Fund(ESF) from 1 September 2015 by issuing an order (BERC Order # 2015/09, Date : 27 August 2015). As per Clause 9.2
of the order the Energy Security Fund has been created by the adjustment of Commodity price of gas on weighted

average amount of Tk1.01/cm. For the compliance of order the company has maintained the said fund by transferring
the commodity price of Gas from 1 September 2015 and also opened a separate bank account to deposit the amount of
fund up to March 2018. As per the instruction of Petrobangla the total amount of fund along with its interest have been
deposited in favour of fund's bank account under the control of Petrobangla. Later on as per fund policy Bangladesh 0il,
Gas and Mineral Resource Corporation (Petrobangla) sent a letter with request to transfer to them of the amount of fund
through cheque in every month. Accordingly the company is issuing cheque against the amount of fund to Petrobangla

in every month.

Liability for LNG Charge
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 360,136,791 195,121,666
Add: Addition during the year 2,150,133,888 2,118,683,006
2,510,270,679 2,313,804,672
Less: Paid during the year 2,078,911,910 1,953,667,882
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 431,358,769 360,136,791

The above balance represents outstanding LNG charge Payable to Petrobangla against Gas purchase from BGFCL and BAPEX.

Group currentaccounts

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

Particulars 30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation- (Petrobangla) 32,111,605 32,111,605
Titas Gas T & D Company Ltd (TGTDCL) 1,544,870 1,544,870
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) 1,910,985 1,910,505
Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) 1,104,876 7,578
Jalalabad Gas T & D Systems Ltd. (JGTDSL) 35931 2,819,243
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited (KGDCL) 1,786,141 1,786,141
Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) (320,860) 1,777,657
Barapukuria Coal Mine Company Limited (BCMCL) 1,346 1,371,211
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (MGMCL) 3,968,255 158,839
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL) 5,500,032 4,537,324
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Co. Ltd. (BAPEX) - -

Rupantarita Prakritik Gas Company Ltd. (RPGCL) (46,114)

Sylhet Gas Fields Company Ltd.(SGFCL) (366,934)

Balance as at 30th June, 2021 47,230,133 48,024,973

The above balance represents the net balance of day to day transactions with Petrobangla and its different companies.
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23.1

23.2

23.3

234

23.5

¢

Petrobangla CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

TGTDCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

BGFCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

PGCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

JGTDSL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021
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Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
32,111,605 33,376,605

- 41,560
32,111,605 33,418,165
- 1,306,560
32,111,605 32,111,605
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
1,544,870 1,544,870
- 61,120
1,544,870 1,605,990
- 61,120
1,544,870 1,544,870
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
1,910,505 1,456,919
106,304 825,637
2,016,809 2,282,555
105,824 372,050
1,910,985 1,910,505
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
7,578 23,892
4,715,398 243,784
4,722,976 267,676
3,618,100 260,098
1,104,876 7,578
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
2,819,243 35,931
1,853,246 2,783,312
4,672,489 2,819,243
4,636,558 -
35,931 2,819,243
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23.6

23.7

238

23.9

23.10

KGDCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

GTCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

BCMCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

MGMCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

BGDCL CurrentA/C.

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2021

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
1,786,141 1,786,141
1,786,141 1,786,141
1,786,141 1,786,141
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
1,777,657 115,525
1,181,924 2,740,732
2,959,581 2,856,258
3,280,441 1,078,601
(320,860) 1,777,657
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
1,371,211 -
97,887 1,421,090
1,469,098 1,421,090
1,467,752 49,879
1,346 1,371,211
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
158,839 -
4,983,973 2,916,946
5,142,812 2,916,946
1,174,557 2,758,107
3,968,255 158,839
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
4,537,324 2,843,238
1,022,028 1,694,086
5,559,352 4,537,324
59,320 -
5,500,032 4,537,324
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23.11 BAPEXCurrentA/C.
Particulars Amount (Tk.)) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 5 S
Addition during the year 30,807 -
30,807 -
Less: Payment during the year 30,807 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 - -
23.12 RPGCL CurrentA/C.
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance - -
Addition during the year - -
Less: Payment during the year 46,114 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 (46,114) -
23.13  SGFCL CurrentA/C.
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance - -
Addition during the year - -
Less: Payment during the year 366,934 -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 (366,934) -
24. Beneficiarys' profit participation fund (BPPF) and BPPWF payable
Particulars Amount (Tk.)  Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 48,489,144 35,190,044
Add: Payable for the year 44,764,866 42,372,873
93,254,010 77,562,917
Less: Payment during the year 38,135,586 29,073,773
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 55,118,424 48,489,144
The Company makes a regular allocation of 5% on profit before tax to this fund and payment is made to the workers as
per provision of Bangladesh Labor Law ( amended) 2013 Chapter- 15 & Workers’ Profit Participation Act (amended) 2013
241  Break-up of Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
WPPF 35,811,892 33,898,298
Welfare Fund 4,476,487 4,237,288
WWEFF for 2020-21 4,476,487 -
WWEFF for 2019-20 4,237,288 4,237,288
WWEFF for 2018-19 3,230,419 3,230,419
WWEFF for 2013-18 2,885,851 2,885,851
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 55,118,424 48,489,144
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25.

26.0

27.0

28.0

Provision for Corporate Tax

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 649,426,820 387,774,331
Add: Provision for the year 255,159,737 261,652,489
904,586,557 649,426,820
Less: Payment during the year - -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 904,586,557 649,426,820
Computation of total taxable income and tax liability during the year is given in Annexure- C.
Creditor and Accruals
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Security & earnest money - Contractors/suppliers 1,300,315.00 1,300,315
Contractors retention money 83,036.00 194,148
IT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers - (476,596)
VAT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers ( Natun Biddut) - 42,741
IT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers (Natun Biddut) - 24,358
Creditors for goods, services & works 3,736.00 94,003,736
Provision for expenses 28,765,512.00 13,166,501
Interest payable-Local loan - 277,774
Employee Income Tax payable (334.00) -
Deposit from customers for work 7,108,572.00 7,108,572
Deduction For Revenue Stamp - -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 37,260,837 115,641,549

The above balance represents security /earnest/retention money payable to contractors/suppliers and other accruals &

provision for trade creditors for goods, services & other finance.

Liability For Interest Payable of SWRGDN Project

Particulars Amount (Tk)  Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Interest on ADB Loan 111,209,175 121,319,100
Interest on GOB Loan 29,834,400 29,834,400
Interest on Petrobangla Loan - -
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 141,043,575 151,153,500
Deposit from Nutan Bidyut
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2021 30.06.2020
Opening balance 663,620,985 29,795,547
Fund Received during the year - 684,513,982
Interest on Deposit - -
663,620,985 714,309,529
Less: Payment during the year 232,139,709 50,688,544
Balance as at 30th June, 2021 431,481,276 663,620,985
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29.

29.1

29.2

Revenue
Particulars

Gas Sales Revenue
Other Operational Income

Gas sales revenue
Particulars

Power

Industrial

Captive

Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)
Commercial (SME)

Domestic

(Note: 29.1)
(Note: 29.2)

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
4,434,762,841 4,423,439,184
574,821,100 467,081,156
5,009,583,941  4,890,520,340
Amount (Tk.))  Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
4,122,875,547 4,156,069,431
139,736,764 114,994,872
93,445,169 76,140,807
790,308 862,807
- 520,666
77,915,053 74,850,601
4/434,762,841  4,423,439,184

Quantity wise schedule of sales relating to the financial statements for the year ended 30th June 2021 as required under
Schedule XI, Part-II of the Companies Act 1994 is given:

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

CM | Amount (Tk) CM | Amount(Tk)
Power 926,488,885 4,122,875,547 933,948,186  4,156,069,431
Industrial 13,059,508 139,736,764 10,747,183 114,994,872
Captive 6,746,943 93,445,169 5,497,531 76,140,807
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 34,360 790,308 37,513 862,807
Commercial (SME) - - 30,556 520,666
Domestic 6,183,805 77,915,053 5,779,618 74,850,601
Total 952,513,501 4,434,762,841 956,040,587 4,423,439,184

Other Operational income

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
Connection charges 263,984 3,081,263
Commissioning fees 954,140 290,343

Disconnection/Re-connection fees - -
Late payment penalties 1,170,756 619,723
Meter rent 878,020 1,444,968
Demand Charge 182,743,516 150,957,227
Higher Heating Value (Energy Metering Value) 388,810,684 310,687,632
574,821,100.00 467,081,156
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30. Costof sales
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
Gas purchase cost (Note: 30.1) 674,554,765 665,958,965
Gas Transmission Charge (Note: 30.2) 221,459,224 195,776,665
Gas Development Charge (Note: 30.3) 167,015,561 164,886,928
Value Added Tax (Note: 30.4) 571,564,408 564,281,601
Product price of gas (Note: 30.5) 184,637,466 182,285,042
LNG Charge (Note: 30.6) 2,150,133,888 2,118,683,006
3,969,365,312 3,891,872,207
30.1 Gas Purchase Cost (30.1.1+30.1.2+30.1.3)
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
Power 627,788,644 626,377,916
Industrial 20,949,909 17,064,916
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 118,507 128,086
Commercial (SME) - 77,853
Domestic 11,682,208 11,048,655
Captive 14,015,497 11,261,539
674,554,765 665,958,965
Adjustment during the year - -
674,554,765 665,958,965
30.1.1 Production Charge (PETROBANGLA)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 916,479,774 50,681,330 914,420,316 50,567,443
Industrial 12,723,905 703,632 10,364,658 573,149
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 1,852 36,188 2,001
Commercial (SME) 0 0 29,686 1,642
Domestic 6,024,862 333,175 5,698,120 315,106
Captive 6,575,415 363,620 5,283,387 292,171
941,837,437 52,083,609 935,832,355 51,751,512
The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purchased from BAPEX & BGFCL.
30.1.2 Production Charge (BAPEX)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Volume (CM)  Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 393,553,627 247,820,719 452,137,754 284,711,144
Industrial 12,723,905 20,246,277 10,364,358 16,491,767
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 116,655 36,188 126,085
Commercial (SME) 0 0 29,686 76,211
Domestic 6,024,862 11,349,033 5,698,120 10,733,549
Captive 6,575,415 13,651,877 5,283,387 10,969,368
418,911,290 293,184,561 473,549,493 323,108,124

The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purchased from BAPEX .
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30.1.3

30.2

30.3

304
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Production Charge (BGFCL)

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 522,926,147 329,286,595 462,282,562 291,099,329
Industrial - - - -
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) - - - -
Commercial (SME) - - - -
Domestic - - - -
Captive - - - -

522,926,147 329,286,595 462,282,562 291,099,329
The above amount represents the Production Charge on gas purchased from BGFCL.
Gas Transmission Charge
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Gas transmission cost 522,926,147 221,459,224 462,282,562 195,776,665

522,926,147 221,459,224 462,282,562 195,776,665

Gas transmission charge includes charges for gas transmitted through gas pipeline of Gas Transmission Company Ltd.

Gas Development Fund (GDF)

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 916,479,774 155,434,970 914,420,316 155,085,686
Industrial 12,723,905 5,188,808 10,364,358 4,226,585
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 29,346 36,188 31,718
Commercial (SME) - - 29,686 19,269
Domestic 6,024,862 2,891,934 5,698,120 2,735,098
Captive 6,575,415 3,470,503 5,283,387 2,788,572

941,837,437 167,015,561 935,832,055 164,886,928
Value Added Tax (VAT) (30.4.1+30.4.2)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

648,125,126 531,924,862 914,420,316 530,729,551

Industrial 9,747,172 17,758,754 10,364,358 14,465,535
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 25,910 100,443 36,188 108,563
Commercial (SME) - - 29,686 68,653
Domestic 4,510,013 9,901,861 5,698,120 9,364,861
Captive 4,912,335 11,878,488 5,283,387 9,544,438

667,320,556 571,564,408 935,832,055 564,281,601
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304.1 Value Added Tax (VAT) (On GDF)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 916,479,774 23,278,587 914,420,316 23,226,276
Industrial 12,723,905 778,703 10,364,358 634,299
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 4,403 36,188 4,759
Commercial (SME) - o 29,686 2,892
Domestic 6,024,862 433,790 5,698,120 410,265
Captive 6,575,415 520,773 5,283,387 418,444
941,837,437 25,016,256 935,832,055 24,696,935
30.4.2 Value Added Tax (VAT) (Other than GDF)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 916,479,774 508,646,275 914,420,316 507,503,275
Industrial 12,723,905 16,980,051 10,364,358 13,831,236
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 96,040 36,188 103,804
Commercial (SME) - 29,686 65,761
Domestic 6,024,862 9,468,071 5,698,120 8,954,596
Captive 6,575,415 11,357,715 5,283,387 9,125,994
941,837,437 546,548,152 935,832,055 539,584,666
30.5 ProductPrice of Gas
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 916,479,774 171,839,959 914,420,316 171,453,809
Industrial 12,723,905 5,732,119 10,364,358 4,669,143
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 32,443 36,188 35,066
Commercial (SME) - - 29,686 21,315
Domestic 6,024,862 3,196,190 5,698,120 3,022,853
Captive 6,575,415 3,836,755 5,283,387 3,082,856
941,837,437 184,637,466 935,832,055 182,285,042
Product price of gas has been introduced in gas tariffby BERC to create 'Energy Security Fund' for the interest of consumer
with effect from 01.09.2015.
30.6 LNG Charge
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 916,479,774 1,974,097,434 914,420,316 1,969,661,361
Industrial 12,723,905 77,946,640 10,364,358 63,492,058
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant) 33,481 466,776 36,188 504,508
Commercial (SME) - - 29,686 298,772
Domestic 6,024,862 44,183,326 5,698,120 41,787,165
Captive 6,575,415 53,439,712 5,283,387 42,939,142
941,837,437 2,150,133,888 935,832,055  2,118,683,006

The above amount represents the LNG Charge on gas purchased from BAPEX & BGFCL.
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31. General administrative expenses

Particulars

Personnel cost
Professional service
Promotional cost
Power cost
Communication cost
Transport cost
Occupancy cost
Administrative cost
Miscellancous cost
Financial charges
Distribution cost
Depreciation
Amortisation
Fluctuation (Loss/Gain)

31.1 Personnel cost
Particulars

Officers' salaries (basic)

Incentive Bonus (officer)

Festival Bonus (officers)

Bengali new year allowance-officer
Other honorarium

Charge allowance

Entertainment allowance

Gas subsidy (officers)

Medical allowance-Officer

Family Medical allowance-officers
Servant allowance

Washing allowance officers

Other allowance

Wages of casual labour

Education allowance - officer
House rent allowance- Officer
Residential telephone

Co's contribution to pension

Co's contribution to provident fund
Group insurance premiums
Gratuity officers

Liveries and uniforms-officer
Lunch subsidy-officer

Leave pay

LFA-officer

Picnic and Sports expenses
Training - Local

Training - Foreign

Other Employee welfare & amenities
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Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-21 2019-2020
(Note: 31.1) 119,934,211 87,622,748
(Note: 31.2) 492,000 851,000
(Note: 31.3) 3,511,421 2,560,015
(Note: 31.4) 609,077 555,303
(Note: 31.5) 787,660 563,425
(Note: 31.6) 10,934,399 11,630,892
(Note: 31.7) 12,773,636 13,142,186
(Note: 31.8) 6,452,059 5,680,181
(Note: 31.9) 6,435,360 12,208,209
(Note: 31.10) 2,459,267 516,782
(Note: 31.11) 8,143,864 3,822,960
(Note: 31.12) 36,391,625 34,919,247
(Note: 31.13) - 288,077
(Note: 31.14) 3,098,136 -

212,022,715 174,361,026

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

2020-21 2019-2020
23,862,285 19,853,710
1,879,840 3,131,570
3,931,283 3,260,619
468,966 303,348
3,570,915 620,850
148,924 173,124
41,610 32,497
669,192 521,057
1,038,510 816,077
327,903 235,000
87,220 70,300
102,941 80,530
7,854 21,597

37,550,397 31,820,903

154,268 153,933
9,885,032 8,155,637
78,964 53,094
293,421 599,444
2,050,835 1,949,259
1,983,591 1,619,559
14,864,416 375,182
1,435,630 1,197,687
608,774 430,870
94,569 247,832
1,852,690 1,675,490
613,400 656,531
1,998,539 1,961,528
- 7,500,000
10,332,242 105,522

119,934,211 87,622,748
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31.2 Professional service

313

314

31.5

31.6

Particulars

External Audit fees
Legal Expenses
Consultancy Fees

Promotional Cost
Particulars

Entertainment- local
Advertisement-Promotional
Subscriptions & donations
Other promotional cost

Power Cost
Particulars

Electricity
Gas Consumption

Communication Cost
Particulars

Telephone Expenses
Postage expenses
Network services

Transport cost

Particulars

POL for own vehicles

Vehicle insurance

Vehicle tax & licences

Repair & Maintenance-Vehicles
Officer Travelling Local
Transport rent

Other vehicle hire

Handling & carrying-condensate

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
100,000 108,500
125,000 742,500
267,000 =
492,000 851,000.00
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
2,365,809 959,695
195,400 110,000
634,625 370,000
315,587 1,120,320
3,511,421 2,560,015
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
602,102 555,303
6,975 -
609,077 555,303
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
374,662 260,527
355,082 140,786
57,916 162,112
787,660 563,425
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
3,692,651 3,479,346
1,381,217 1,351,808
92,256 268,315
2,753,503 2,418,097
2,999,972 3,952,430
- 42,500
- 7,000
14,800 111,396
10,934,399 11,630,892
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31.7 Occupancy cost

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

2020-2021 2020-2021
Office Rent 9,728,029 11,098,653
Soft furnishings 346,366 516,373
Crockeries and cutleries 197,043 12,394
Repair & Maintenance office Building 583,187 116,799
Repair & Maint. office Furniture & Fixture 13,191 11,469
Repair & Maint. Office equipment 1,276,332 479,328
Electrical & Electronic Consumables 591,726 699,963
Water & Sewerage 16,062 8,663
Office cleaning 21,700 198,544

12,773,636 13,142,186

31.8 Administrative cost

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

2020-2021 2020-2021
Office Stationery & Printing 1,064,978 592,068
Newspaper & Books 132,275 86,879
Other Office Consumables 120,429 283,079
Advertisement-Tenders 717,667 252,798
Board Expenses 1,730,415 1,468,013
AGM Expenses 2,387,295 2,698,344
Annual Report Printing 299,000 299,000

6,452,059 5,680,181

319 Miscellaneous cost

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

2020-2021 2020-2021
Land & land development tax 311,853 315,359
BERC License fee/application fee 2,209,962 1,486,894
VAT Expenses 1,546,714 1,330,435
Revenue Stamp Charge 222,760 195,578
Recruitment Expenses 1,696,075 8,564,069
Miscellaneous 447,996 315,874

6,435,360 12,208,209

31.10 Financial Charges

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2020-2021
Bank Charge 2,459,267 516,782
2,459,267 516,782

31.11 Distribution cost

Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

2020-2021 2020-2021
R & M- CGS, TBS and DRS 269,032 263,303
R & M- regulating & metering stations 25,200 4,300
R & M Machinery, Equipment & Tools 7,824,732 1,783,759
Store Expenses 24,900 1,771,598

8,143,864 3,822,960
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31.12

31.13

31.14

32

33

34

35

Depreciation Charges: Tk.36,391,625.00 (As Per Schedule -A)

Amortisation Charges: Tk. 0.00

This represents amortisation charges against Preliminary expenses as per approval of SGCL Board.

Fluctuation Loss/Gain:

Particulars
Fluctuation Loss for foreign Loan

Financial expense

Particulars
Loan interest-Petrobangla loan

Loan interest-GOB loan
Loan interest-ADB loan

Investment Income

Particulars

Interest income on bank deposits (FDR)

Financial income
Particulars

Interest income on bank deposits (SND)
Interest income on House Building Loan

Other Non-Operating Income

Particulars

Sale ofbill books & application forms
Income from consultancy services
Sale of tender document

Enlistment and renewal fees

Other rental income

Recovery against transport use
Recruitment Application Fees

Other penalties & fine received

Other Income

Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
3,098,136 -
3,098,136 -
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)

2020-2021 2019-2020
2,050,787 2,835,779
29,834,400 29,834,400
111,209,175 121,319,100
143,094,362 153,989,279
Amount (Tk.)) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
109,892,179 40,818,108
109,892,179 40,818,108
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
73,798,563 123,908,638
620,886 -
74,419,449 123,908,638
Amount (Tk.)) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
8,900 132,600
7,904,065 7,903,400
94,000 -
27,400 275,600
728,980 8,420
46,868 44,040
- 4,068,450
- 370
17,073,928 -
25,884,141 12,432,880
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36 Beneficiary's Participation In Profit
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
Beneficiary's profit participation fund Comprises:
BPPF 35,811,893 33,898,298
Welfare Fund 4,476,487 4,237,287
WWFF 4,476,487 4,237,287
44,764,867 42,372,872
Provision for Beneficiary's profit participation fund has been made @ 5% of net profit earned during the year.
37 Income Tax Expense
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
Provision for income tax during the year 255,159,737 261,652,489
255,159,737 261,652,489
Computation of total taxable income and tax liability during the year is given in Annexure- C.
Provision for Corporate Tax has been calculated @ 30% on net profit earned during the year.
38 Prior Year Adjustment
Particulars Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
2020-2021 2019-2020
BAPEX margin - 421,148
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX - 350,956
Disputed Sales - 2,334,588
- 3,106,693
Bapex Margin and Deficit Wellhead Margin for BAPEX was over stated during May 2017 to July 2017 and April 2018 to
June 2018. Disputed sales for the Financial Year 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 of Venture Energy Pack (34.5 MW) Ltd.
39 GENERAL:
39.1 Capital Expenditure Commitment
There were no capital expenditures contracted or committed as on 30 June 2021.
39.2 Claims not Acknowledged
There is no claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on 30 June 2021.
39.3 CreditFacilities not Availed
There is no credit facilities available to the Company but not availed of as on 30 June 2021 under any contract, other than
trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.
98 @ Annual Report 2020-2021 fi-2 f/ :"-;‘:'ﬂ'




Bangladesh 1‘;7

39.3

394

39.5

39.6

39.7
39.8
39.9
39.10

39.11
39.12

Credit Facilities not Availed
There is no credit facilities available to the Company but not availed of as on 30 June 2021 under any contract, other than
trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

Commission, Brokerage or Discount Against Sales

No commission, brokerage or discount was incurred or paid by the Company against sale during the period from 01 July
2020 to 30 June 2021.

Management Responsibility of the Financial Statements

The Company Management takes the responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements.

Rearrangement/Reclassified/Re-statement of Last Year Figures
To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balances pertaining to the previous year have been rearranged, reclassified or re-
stated whenever considered necessary to conform to current year presentation.

All shares have been fully called and paid up.
Auditors are paid only statutory audit fees.
No foreign exchange was remitted to the relevant shareholders during the period under audit.

No amount of money was expended by the company for re-compensating any members of the Board for special service
rendered.

There was no bank guarantee issued by the company on behalf of Directors.

Figures in the financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka.
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Annexure-C

Sundarban Gas Company Limited
Statement showing Computation of Total Taxable Income & Tax Liability

Income Year: 2020-2021
Assessment Year: 2021-2022

Particulars Amountin Taka

Net profit before Tax (as per accounts) 850,532,455
Less: Capital Gain -
Add: WPPF For Capital Gain -
Actual Net Profit 850,532,455
Add: Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts -
Total Taxable Income 850,532,455
Tax Payable @ 30.0% 255,159,737
Add: Capital Gain Tax @ 15% -
Tax Payable (Current Tax) 255,159,737
SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower, 218 M. A. Bari Sarak, Khulna - 9100
Annexure-D
BUDGET VARIANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th JUNE, 2021 .
(Amount in Taka)

SL No. Account description Budget Actual Budget
2020-2021 2020-2021 variance
A. Revenue Income :
1 |Gas Sales (MMCM) 888.75 952.51 (63.76)
2 |Gas Sales (Taka) 4,158,533,000.00 4,434,762,841.00 (276,229,841.00)
3 |Purchase cost 3,781,602,300.00 3,969,365,312.00 (187,763,012.00)
4 |Net Sales revenue (2-3) 376,930,700.00 465,397,529.00 (88,466,829.00)
5 Other operational income 386,831,000.00 574,821,100.00 (187,990,100.00)
6  |Non-operational & interest income 117,993,000.00 210,195,769.00 (92,202,769.00)
Total Income (4+5+6) 881,754,700.00 1,250,414,398.00 (368,659,698.00)
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1 Officers' salaries (basic) 29,600,000.00 23,862,285.00 5,737,715.00
2 |Staff Salary - - -
3 |Labour Expenses - - -
4 |Total Salary (1+2+3) 29,600,000.00 23,862,285.00 5,737,715.00
5 |Bengali new year allowance-officer 800,000.00 468,966.00 331,034.00
6  |[House rent allowance- Officer 13,000,000.00 9,885,032.00 3,114,968.00
7 |Education allowance — officer 800,000.00 154,268.00 645,732.00
8  |Medical allowance-Officer 1,500,000.00 1,366,413.00 133,587.00
9  |Medical Expenses - - -
10 [Staff Tiffin Allowance 50,000.00 - 50,000.00
11 |Festival Bonus (officers) 6,300,000.00 3,931,283.00 2,368,717.00
12 |Incentive Bonus (officer) 6,300,000.00 1,879,840.00 4,420,160.00
13 |Transport Allowance 200,000.00 - 200,000.00
14 |Overtime Allowance - - -
15 |Liveries and uniforms-officer 1,800,000.00 1,435,630.00 364,370.00
16  |Washing allowance officers 200,000.00 102,941.00 97,059.00
17  |Welfare & amenities 11,400,000.00 10,945,642.00 454.358.00
18 |Leave pay 800,000.00 94,569.00 705.431.00
19 |Gratuity officers 27,000,000.00 14,864,416.00 12,135,584.00
20  |Co's contribution to pension 1,600,000.00 293,421.00 1,306,579.00
21  |LFA-officer 2,500,000.00 1,852,690.00 647,310.00
22 |Staff Entertainment - - -
23 |Lunch subsidy-officer 1,000,000.00 608,774.00 391,226.00
24 |Group insurance premiums 2,000,000.00 1,983,591.00 16,409.00
25 |Co's contribution to provident fund 3,000,000.00 2,050,835.00 949,165.00
26 |Gas subsidy (officers) 1,000,000.00 669,192.00 330,808.00
27  |Shifting Allowance - - -
28  |Other honorarium 5,000,000.00 3,570,915.00 1,429,085.00
29  |Staff Income Tax - - -
30 [Staff Compensation - - -
31 |Other Expense 2,900,000.00 2,467,033.00 432,967.00
32 Total (5 to 31) = 89,150,000.00 58,625,451.00 30,524,549.00
33 Grand Total (4 +32)=|  118,750,000.00 82,487,736.00 36,262,264.00
34 |Office Stationery & Printing 1,500,000.00 1,363,978.00 136,022.00
35 |Postage expenses 800,000.00 787,660.00 12,340.00
36  |Electricity 1,100,000.00 618,164.00 481,836.00
37  |Electrical Equipments 800,000.00 591,726.00 208,274.00
38 |Officer Travelling Local 3,000,000.00 2,999,972.00 28.00
39 |Office Rent 15,000,000.00 9,728,029.00 5,271,971.00
40  |Other entertainment- local 2,500,000.00 2,365,809.00 134,191.00
41 |Training - Local 2,000,000.00 1,998,539.00 1,461.00
42 |Training - Foreign - - -
43 |Legal Expenses 2,000,000.00 125000 1,875,000.00
44 |Consultancy Fees 500,000.00 267000 233,000.00
45  |Insurance Expenses 1,600,000.00 1,381,217.00 218,783.00
46  |Director fees/Board Meeting 2,000,000.00 1,730,415.00 269,585.00
Audit Expenses 150,000.00 100,000.00 50,000.00
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48 |Bank Charge 900,000.00 2,459,267.00 (1,559,267.00)
49  |Newspaper & Books 300,000.00 132,275.00 167,725.00
50  |Corporation Overhead - - -
51 |Rates & taxes 5,000,000.00 4,383,545.00 616,455.00
52 |POL for own vehicles 3,700,000.00 3,692,651.00 7,349.00
53 |Handling & caring-condensate 200,000.00 14,800.00 185,200.00
54 |Transport rent 100,000.00 - 100,000.00
55 |Repair & Maintenance-Vehicles 3,000,000.00 2,753,503.00 246,497.00
56 |Repair & Maintenance-Plant & machinery 20,000,000.00 8,118,964.00 11,881,036.00
57 |Repair & Maintenance office Building 2,700,000.00 604,887.00 2,095,113.00
58  |Repair & Maint. Office equipment & others 1,800,000.00 1,409,952.00 390,048.00
59  |Subscription & Donation 800,000.00 634,625.00 165,375.00
60 [Advertisement 1,200,000.00 913,067.00 286,933.00
61  |Crockeries and cutleries 200,000.00 197,043.00 2,957.00
62  |Depreciation Charges 40,740,000.00 36,391,625.00 4,348,375.00
63 | Amortization Charges - - -
64 |Internal Gas Use 100,000.00 6,975.00 93,025.00
65  |Soft furnishings 500,000.00 346,366.00 153,634.00
66 |Entertainment allowance 100,000.00 41,610.00 58,390.00
67 |Store Expenses 1,000,000.00 24.,900.00 975,100.00
68 |Wages of casual labour 40,500,000.00 37,550,397.00 2,949.603.00
69  |Security Expenses - - -
70 |School Maintenance Cost - - -
71  |Other Expenses 4,900,000.00 2,702,882.00 2,197,118.00
72 Total (34 to 71) = 160,690,000.00 126,436,843.00 34,253,157.00
73 Grand Total (B) (33 + 72) = 279,440,000.00 208,924,579.00 70,515,421.00
Interest Expenses from Loan 153,989,279.00 143,094,362.00 10,894,917.00

C. Capital Expenditure : ‘

I |Land Infrastructure 22,900,000.00 - 22,900,000.00
2 |Other construction 9,300,000.00 49,576.00 9,250,424.00
3 |Furniture & Fixture 2,500,000.00 856,754.00 1,643,246.00
4 |Domestic Appliances =
5 |Office Equipment 1,500,000.00 1,088,213.00 411,787.00
6 |Telecom & Computer 3,500,000.00 1,321,673.00 2,178,327.00
7 |Distribution lines - -
&  |Machinery / Spares 6,500,000.00 - 6,500,000.00
9  |Consumer metering station - -
10 [Light Vehicle - - -
11 |Other Assets 2,000,000.00 - 2,000,000.00
Total 48,200,000.00 3,316,216.00 44,883,784.00
12 |Loan & Advance 15,400,000.00 11,000,000.00 4,400,000.00
Total (C) : 63,600,000.00 14,316,216.00 49,283,784.00
Grand Total (B+C) : 497,029,279.00 366,335,157.00 130,694,122.00
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Sundarban Gas Company Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower, 218 M. A. Bari Sarak, Khulna - 9100

Annexure-E
Key Performance Indicator (KPI)
For the Financial Year 2020-2021

SIL. Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 2018-2019 | 2017-2018 | 2016-2017 [ Standard
No. Taka (in lac) Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio

A |Liquidity Ratio
1 |Current Ratio :

Current Assets 35572.81
1.04:1 1.10:1 1.86:1 140:1 1.28:1 2:1
Current Liabilities 34022.92
2 |Quick Ratio :
Quick Assets 35364.82
1.03:1 1.09:1 1.85:1 1.37:1 1.23:1 1:1
Current Liabilities 34022.92

3 [Receivable Turnover :

Outstanding Accounts Receivable | 11440.85

3.30 Months| 2.62 Months | 1.16 month | 3.20 months | 2.59 months 3 months
Average Monthly Sales 4927.51

B |Profitability Ratio :
1 |Return on Total Sales Revenue :

Net Profit before Tax X 100 850532

19.18% 18.20% 19.30% 13.49% 5.74% 10% - 20%
Total Sales Revenue 44348
2 |Return on Capital Employed
F
Net Profit before Tax X 100 850532
7.98% 12.16% 10.51% 7.31% 1.38% 10%
Capital Employed 106590
3 [Return on Average Net Fixed Assets
F
Net Profit before Tax X 100 850532
209.61% 186.65% 154.55% 85.44% 18.73% 12%
Average Net Fixed Assets 4057.66
C |Solvency Ratio :
1 Debt-Equity Ratio 48.62:19.46 | 73.38:24.15 | 80.25:19.75 | 80.37:18.81 | 85.26:14.74 60 : 40
Long term Borrowing 51828
Debt : 48.62% 73.38% 80.25% 80.37% 85.26%
Total Capital Employed 106590
Capital and Reserve 20740
Equity : 19.46% 24.15% 19.75% 18.81% 14.74%
Total Capital Employed 106590
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Total Assets 2020-2021

Taka in Crore

B Current Assets
3558

B Capital work in progress
318.49

Property, plant & equipement
54.16

B Investment & Other Assets
337.52

Total Equity & Liabilities 2020-2021

Taka in Crore

B Customers' security deposit
m Depreciation Fund

B Share Capital

W Revenue Reserve

H Unsecured loan-Local

Provision for Interest of
SWGDNP

B Unsecured loan-Foreign

Current Liabilities
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Taka in Crore

500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

50

443.48

Gas Sales
Revenue

Total Income (2020-21)

57.48
10.99
. L] -
[ | —
Other Investment  Financial Income  Other Non-
operational Income Operating
income Income

Total Expenses (2020-21)

Taka in Crore

B Gas Purchase cost

B Administrative & others cost
B Financial expense

= BPPF
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Year wise Gas Purchase & Sales Quantity

B Purchase (MMCM) 979.88

971.65
H Sales (MMCM)
941.83
956.04
935.83
766.48
347.49  347.49 I I

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

952.51

Year wise Revenue,Expenses & Profit

NN

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

Taka in Crore

I

M Total Revenue I Total Expenses B Profit Before Tax
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Category wise volume of Gas Sales during 2020-2021

MMCM

HAAA A

Power Industrial Captive Domestic Commercial

Year wise Net Profit

85. 05
59.54 -
W Profit after tax (Crore Taka) 80.51
M Profit before tax (Crore Taka) )
5434 -
61.38
399
33.32
21.66
o ‘ '
2016 17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
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Year wise Sales, Collection & Receivable

M Sales
M Collection
I Receivable

Taka in Crore

i 0

Year wise Accounts Receivable

L0790 22027

F076-77 07778

Receivable Months
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